
 

 

 

Please ask for: Sarah Selway 

 
 

 
Direct Dial: 01392 265275 

Email: sarah.selway@exeter.gov.uk 

Our ref:  

 
To the Chair and Members  
of the Scrutiny Committee - Resources 
 

Your ref:  

 

 
Office of Corporate Manager Democratic & Civic Support 

Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter, EX1 1JN Tel: 01392 277888 Fax: 01392 265593 www.exeter.gov.uk 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

EXETER CITY COUNCIL 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - RESOURCES 

 

 

The Scrutiny Committee - Resources will meet on WEDNESDAY 20 MARCH 2013, commencing at 
5.30 pm, in the Rennes Room, Civic Centre, Paris Street, Exeter to consider the following business.  
If you have an enquiry regarding any items on this agenda, please contact Sarah Selway, Member 
Services Officer on Exeter 265275. 
 
Entry to the Civic Centre can be gained through the Customer Service Centre, Paris Street. 

 Pages 

PART I: ITEMS SUGGESTED FOR DISCUSSION WITH THE PRESS AND PUBLIC PRESENT 

 

1 APOLOGIES  

 To receive apologies for absence from Committee members.  
 

 

2 MINUTES  

 To sign the minutes of the meeting held on 23 January 2013.  
 

 

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 Councillors are reminded of the need to declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests that relate to business on the agenda and which have not already been 
included in the register of interests, before any discussion takes place on the 
item. Unless the interest is sensitive, you must also disclose the nature of the 
interest. In accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct, you must then leave 
the room and must not participate in any further discussion of the item.  
Councillors requiring clarification should seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer 
prior to the day of the meeting. 
  
 

 



4 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 - 
EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 

 

 It is considered that the Committee would be unlikely to exclude the press and 
public during the consideration of any of the items on the agenda but, if it should 
wish to do so, the following resolution should be passed:- 
  
RECOMMENDED that, under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
the press and public be excluded from the meeting for consideration of the particular 
item(s) on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in the relevant paragraphs of Part I, Schedule 12A of the Act. 
  
 

 

5 QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC UNDER STANDING ORDER 19  

 A period of up to 15 minutes will be set aside to deal with questions to the 
Committee from members of the public. 
 
Details of questions should be notified to the Corporate Manager Democratic & 
Civic Support at least three working days prior to the meeting. Further information 
and a copy of the procedure are available from Member Services (265275) also 
on the Council web site: http://www.exeter.gov.uk/scrutinyquestions   
 

 

6 QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL UNDER STANDING 
ORDER 20 

 

 To receive questions from Members of the Council to appropriate Portfolio 
Holders. 
  
 

 

7 AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT  

 The Council’s External Auditor, Grant Thornton, will present the Audit Progress 
Report to Members – plan circulated 
  
 

1 - 14 

PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT 

 

*MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO ADVISE THE MEMBER SERVICES OFFICER OF ANY 
QUESTIONS OR ISSUES ON PERFORMANCE MONITORING REPORTS BY 9.00 AM ON THE 

DAY OF THE MEETING. 

 

8 AIM PROPERTY MAINTENANCE PROGRESS REPORT 2012/13*  

 To consider the joint report of the Assistant Director Housing and Contracts, 
Assistant Director Economy and Assistant Director Finance – report circulated 
   
 
 
 
 

15 - 16 



MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION BY THE EXECUTIVE 

 

9 OVERVIEW OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 2012/13  

 To consider the report of the Assistant Director Finance – report circulated 
  
 

17 - 30 

10 OVERVIEW OF GENERAL FUND REVENUE BUDGET 2012/13  

 To consider the report of the Assistant Director Finance – report circulated 
  
 

31 - 40 

MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION BY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - RESOURCES 

 

11 BUDGET MONITORING REPORT TO 31 DECEMBER 2012  

 To consider the report of the Assistant Director Finance – report circulated 
  
 

41 - 50 

12 INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2013/14  

 To consider the report of the Senior Auditors – report circulated 
  
 

51 - 54 

13 INTERNAL AUDIT WORK 2ND HALF YEAR 2012/13  

 To consider the report of the Senior Auditors – report circulated 
  
 

55 - 56 

DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

 
 The next Scrutiny Committee - Resources will be held on Wednesday 19 

June 2013 at 5.30 pm  
 
 

 

FUTURE BUSINESS  

 
 The schedule of future business proposed for this Scrutiny Committee and 

other Committees of the Council can be viewed on the following link to the 
Council’s website:http://www.exeter.gov.uk/forwardplan 
Councillors can view a hard copy of the schedule in the Members Room. 
 

 
 

 

Membership - 
Councillors Baldwin (Chair), Ruffle (Deputy Chair), Bowkett, Branston, Brock, Bull, Crew, Crow, 
D J Henson, Macdonald, Pearson, Robson and Spackman 
 

 
 



Find out more about Exeter City Council services by looking at our web site 
http://www.exeter.gov.uk.  This will give you the dates of all future Committee meetings and tell you 
how you can ask a question at a Scrutiny Committee meeting.  Alternatively, contact the Member 
Services Officer on (01392) 265275 for further information. 

 

Individual reports on this agenda can be produced in large print 
on request to Member Services on 01392 265111. 

 
Please remember to recycle. If you would prefer not to receive paper copies please let us 
know. Contact Member Services 01392 265197 or email member.services@exeter.gov.uk  



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

 A
ud

it 
up

da
te

 r
ep

or
t 

 | 
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3

Au
dit

 U
pd

ate
 Re

po
rt

for
 Ex

ete
r C

ity
 Co

un
cil

Y
e

a
r 

e
n

d
e

d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3

6
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3

B
a
rr

ie
 M

o
rr

is
E

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

L
e
a
d

T
+

4
4
 (

0
)1

1
7
 3

0
5
7
7
0
8

E
b
a
rr

ie
.m

o
rr

is
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

N
ig

e
l 
T

im
m

in
s

A
u
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r

T
+

4
4
 (

0
)1

1
7
 3

0
5
7
8
1
0

E
n
ig

e
l.
b
.t

im
m

in
s
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

S
o

p
h

ie
 H

a
rc

o
m

b
e

E
xe

c
u
ti
v
e

T
+

4
4
 (

0
)1

1
7
 3

0
5
 7

8
7
5

E
s
o
p
h
ie

.h
a
rc

o
m

b
e
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

Agenda Item 7

Page 1



Th
e c

on
ten

ts o
f th

is r
epo

rt r
ela

te 
on

ly t
o t

he 
ma

tte
rs 

wh
ich

 ha
ve 

com
e t

o o
ur 

att
ent

ion
, 

wh
ich

 we
 be

liev
e n

eed
 to

 be
 re

po
rte

d t
o y

ou
 as

 pa
rt o

f o
ur 

aud
it p

roc
ess

.  I
t is

 no
t a

 
com

pre
hen

siv
e r

eco
rd 

of 
all 

the
 re

lev
ant

 m
att

ers
, w

hic
h m

ay 
be 

sub
jec

t to
 ch

ang
e, a

nd
 in

 
par

tic
ula

r w
e c

ann
ot 

be 
hel

d r
esp

on
sib

le t
o y

ou
 fo

r re
po

rtin
g a

ll o
f th

e r
isk

s w
hic

h m
ay 

aff
ect

 
you

r b
usi

nes
s o

r a
ny 

we
akn

ess
es 

in 
you

r in
ter

nal
 co

ntr
ols

.  T
his

 re
po

rt h
as 

bee
n p

rep
are

d 
sol

ely
 fo

r y
ou

r b
ene

fit 
and

 sh
ou

ld 
no

t b
e q

uo
ted

 in
 wh

ole
 or

 in
 pa

rt w
ith

ou
t o

ur 
pri

or 
wr

itte
n 

con
sen

t. W
e d

o n
ot 

acc
ept

 an
y r

esp
on

sib
ilit

y f
or 

any
 lo

ss 
occ

asi
on

ed 
to 

any
 th

ird
 pa

rty
 ac

tin
g, 

or 
ref

rai
nin

g f
rom

 ac
tin

g o
n t

he 
bas

is o
f th

e c
on

ten
t o

f th
is r

epo
rt, 

as 
thi

s r
epo

rt w
as 

no
t 

pre
par

ed 
for

, n
or 

int
end

ed 
for

, an
y o

the
r p

urp
ose

.
.

Page 2



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

 A
ud

it 
up

da
te

 r
ep

or
t 

 | 
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
33

Co
nte

nts
S

e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n

4

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 a

t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3

5
 -

6

E
m

e
rg

in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
ts

:

�
A

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 a

u
d
it
 i
s
s
u
e
s

7
 -

9

�
G

ra
n
t 
T

h
o
rn

to
n

1
0
 

�
L
o
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
g

u
id

a
n
c
e

1
1
 -

1
2

Page 3



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

 A
ud

it 
up

da
te

 r
ep

or
t 

 | 
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
44

Int
rod

uct
ion

T
h
is

 p
a
p
e
r 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

it
h
 a

 r
e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 in

 d
e
liv

e
ri
n
g

 o
u
r 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 a

s
 y

o
u
r 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

. 
 T

h
e
 p

a
p
e
r 

a
ls

o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
:

•
a
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
e
m

e
rg

in
g

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
to

 y
o
u
 a

s
 a

 C
o
u
n
c
il

•
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 in

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
th

e
s
e
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 is
s
u
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

a
y
 w

is
h
 t

o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r.

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

a
n
 f

in
d
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

u
s
e
fu

l m
a
te

ri
a
l o

n
 o

u
r 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 w

w
w

.g
ra

n
t-

th
o
rn

to
n
.c

o
.u

k
, 
w

h
e
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 t
o
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r.
 H

e
re

 y
o
u
 c

a
n
 d

o
w

n
lo

a
d
 c

o
p
ie

s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
u
b
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 -

'L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 R

e
v
ie

w
 2

0
1
2
', 

'T
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 a

g
e
n
d
a
', 

'P
re

p
a
ri
n
g

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f
u
tu

re
', 

'S
u
rv

iv
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

to
rm

: 
h
o
w

 r
e
s
ili

e
n
t 
a
re

 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
?
' 

If
 y

o
u
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 a

n
y
 i
te

m
s
 in

 t
h
is

 b
ri
e
fi
n
g

, 
o
r 

w
o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 r

e
g

is
te

r 
w

it
h
 G

ra
n
t 
T

h
o
rn

to
n
 t
o
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
re

g
u
la

r 
e
m

a
il 

u
p
d
a
te

s
 

o
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 o
f 
in

te
re

s
t 
to

 y
o
u
, 
p
le

a
s
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 
e
it
h
e
r 

y
o
u
r 

E
n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
L
e
a
d
 o

r 
A

u
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r.

B
a
rr

ie
M

o
rr

is
E

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
L
e
a
d
 
T

0
1
1
7

3
0
5
7
7
0
8

M
0
7
7
7
1

9
7
6
6
8
4

b
a
rr

ie
.m

o
rr

is
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

N
ig

e
l
T

im
m

in
s

A
u
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

  
  
  

T
 0

1
1
7

3
0
5
7
8
1
0

M
 0

7
8
8
0

4
5
6
1
4
1

n
ig

e
l.
b
.t

im
m

in
s
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

Page 4



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

 A
ud

it 
up

da
te

 r
ep

or
t 

 | 
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
55

Pro
gre

ss 
at 

Feb
rua

ry 
20

13
W

o
rk

P
la

n
n

e
d

 d
a
te

C
o

m
p

le
te

?
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

W
e
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 is

s
u
e
 a

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 

p
la

n
 t

o
 t
h
e

C
o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
tt

in
g

 o
u
t 
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 g

iv
e
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

's
 2

0
1
2
-1

3
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

.

T
o
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 –
A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3

In
 p

ro
g

re
s
s

W
e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 

fa
c
in

g
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

b
o
th

 in
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 

c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

O
u
r 

a
u
d
it
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 is

 w
e
ll 

u
n
d
e
rw

a
y
. 
W

e
 a

re
 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

ti
n
g

 k
e
y
 m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
ri
s
e
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
o
u
r 

re
g

u
la

r 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
F

in
a
n
c
e
, 

In
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n
c
e
 t
e
a
m

. 
O

u
r 

d
ra

ft
 p

la
n
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

e
n
t 
to

 o
ff

ic
e
rs

 in
 A

p
ri
l 
a
n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
 

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 
S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
.

In
te

ri
m

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it

O
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 f
ie

ld
w

o
rk

 v
is

it
 w

ill
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
:

•
u
p
d
a
te

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 c

o
n
tr

o
l e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t

•
u
p
d
a
te

d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
s

•
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l A

u
d
it
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 o

n
 c

o
re

 s
y
s
te

m
s

•
e
a
rl
y
 w

o
rk

 o
n
 a

n
y
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 is
s
u
e
s

•
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
g

ro
u
p
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

•
a
n
 I
T

 r
is

k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t;

 a
n
d

•
in

it
ia

l 
V

F
M

 c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 w

o
rk

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

/A
p
ri
l 

2
0
1
3

In
 p

ro
g

re
s
s

O
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 a
u
d
it
 v

is
it
 i
s
 w

e
ll 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
e
d
. 
T

h
e
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
is

 r
e
v
ie

w
 w

ill
 i
n
fo

rm
 t
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

e
 w

ill
 t

a
k
e
 t
o
 

te
s
ti
n
g

 a
t 
th

e
 f
in

a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 s
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 p

re
s
e
n
t 
th

e
s
e
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 a

n
y
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
th

e
y
 m

a
y
 

h
a
v
e
 o

n
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 t
o
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 w
h
e
n
 t

h
is

 w
o
rk

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
.

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 f

in
a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it

In
c
lu

d
in

g
:

•
a
u
d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1
2
-1

3
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

•
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

•
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 V

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
e
y
 c

o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

A
u
g

u
s
t/

 
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
3

In
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

fi
n
a
l 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 w
it
h
 s

e
n
io

r 
fi
n
a
n
c
e
 s

ta
ff

 a
n
d
 I
n
te

rn
a
l A

u
d
it
. 

T
h
is

 w
ill

 e
n
s
u
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
 u

p
 t
o
 d

a
te

 u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 is

s
u
e
s
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 t
h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
n
d
 V

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
e
y
 

c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
.

Page 5



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

 A
ud

it 
up

da
te

 r
ep

or
t 

 | 
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
66

Pro
gre

ss 
at 

Feb
rua

ry 
20

13
W

o
rk

P
la

n
n

e
d

 d
a
te

C
o

m
p

le
te

?
C

o
m

m
e
n

ts

V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

M
o

n
e
y

(V
fM

)
c
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n

T
h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 t
o
 in

fo
rm

 t
h
e
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 V

fM
 

c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
s

a
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il:

•
h
a
s
 p

ro
p
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 in
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

s
e
c
u
ri
n
g

 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e

•
h
a
s
 p

ro
p
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 h
o
w

 i
t 

s
e
c
u
re

s
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
, 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
.

M
a
rc

h
 -

A
u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
3

In
 p

ro
g

re
s
s

W
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

n
 i
n
it
ia

l 
ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
h
ig

h
lig

h
ti
n
g

 
a
n
y
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
ri
s
k
 a

re
a
s
 f
o
llo

w
e
d
 b

y
 o

u
r 

d
e
ta

ile
d
 

w
o
rk

. 
In

 c
o
m

m
o
n
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

b
o
d
ie

s
 E

x
e
te

r 
C

it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

fa
c
e
s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 a

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
re

s
ili

e
n
c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
n
y
 o

th
e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 s

o
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
y
 i
n
fo

rm
 o

u
r 

c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
.

O
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 

G
ra

n
t 
c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 W

e
 w

ill
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 

g
ra

n
ts

 c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 d

e
a
d
lin

e
s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

.

J
u
n
e
 –

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3

W
e
 w

ill
 a

u
d
it
 t
h
o
s
e
 g

ra
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
 a

u
d
it
 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 in

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
d
e
a
d
lin

e
s
.

Page 6



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

 A
ud

it 
up

da
te

 r
ep

or
t 

 | 
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
77

Em
erg

ing
 iss

ues
 an

d d
eve

lop
me

nts

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

is
s
u

e
s

Im
p

li
c
a
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
F

in
a
n

c
e
 A

c
t 

2
0
1
2
 

T
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 A

c
t 
2
0
1
2
 h

a
s
 n

o
w

 b
e
e
n
 g

iv
e
n
 R

o
y
a
l 
A

s
s
e
n
t.

 T
h
e
 A

c
t 
h
a
s
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 in
 t

w
o
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
e
: 

• 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 w
ill

 n
o
w

 b
e
 l
o
c
a
lis

e
d
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
. 

• 
5
0
%

 o
f 
th

e
 n

o
n
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 r

a
te

s
 c

o
lle

c
te

d
 l
o
c
a
lly

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
B

ill
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

ill
 p

a
y
 o

v
e
r 

a
 s

h
a
re

 t
o
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 

g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 s
h
a
re

s
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 p

re
c
e
p
ti
n
g

 b
o
d
ie

s
.

In
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
, 
C

IP
F

A
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 a

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 o

n
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 
in

 t
h
e
 U

n
it
e
d
 K

in
g

d
o
m

 f
o
r

th
e

im
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 r

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
. 
 I

n
s
u
m

m
a
ry

, 
th

e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 t
o
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 
fo

r 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

ra
te

s
 in

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
w

a
y
 t

o
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
. 
T

h
e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 s

h
o
w

 a
m

o
u
n
ts

 c
o
lle

c
ti
b
le

 b
y
 

e
a
c
h
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
D

e
b
to

rs
/c

re
d
it
o
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

m
o
u
n
ts

 d
o
 n

o
t 
m

a
tc

h
 t
h
e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
a
m

o
u
n
ts

 p
a
id

 b
y
 e

a
c
h
 b

ill
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 
o
v
e
r 

to
 p

re
c
e
p
to

rs
 a

n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t.
  
T

h
e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d
 a

d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
c
e
s
. 
T

o
p
-u

p
s
 a

n
d
 

ta
ri
ff

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 s

a
fe

ty
 n

e
t 
a
n
d
 l
e
v
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
d
 a

s
 g

ra
n
t 
in

c
o
m

e
 o

r 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

. 
In

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 in

 a
 p

o
o
l 
w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t
o
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
ir
 s

h
a
re

 o
f 
in

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 d
e
b
to

rs
/c

re
d
it
o
rs

 a
s
 s

ti
p
u
la

te
d
 i
n
 a

n
y
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
m

a
d
e
 b

y
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 in

 t
h
e

p
o
o
l.

Is
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

•
D

o
 y

o
u
 k

n
o
w

 y
o
u
r 

k
e
y
 r

is
k
s
?

•
H

a
v
e

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 e
n
s
u
re

d
 t
h
e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
im

p
a
c
t 
is

 f
e
d
 in

to
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t
e
rm

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
s
?

•
H

a
v
e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 m

o
d
e
lli

n
g

 o
f 
fu

tu
re

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 g

ro
w

th
?

•
H

a
v
e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 g
iv

e
n
 d

u
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 t
o
 p

o
o
lin

g
?

•
H

a
v
e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 r

a
te

s
 if

 t
h
e
y
 d

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
e
n
ti
tl
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
?

•
H

a
s

y
o
u
r 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
F

in
a
n
c
e

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a

m
e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t
h
e
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 C

o
d
e
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l i

m
p
a
c
t?

Page 7



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

 A
ud

it 
up

da
te

 r
ep

or
t 

 | 
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
88

Em
erg

ing
 iss

ues
 an

d d
eve

lop
me

nts
A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

is
s
u

e
s

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
fo

r 
jo

in
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts

IA
S

 3
1
 c

la
s
s
if
ie

d
 j
o
in

t 
v
e
n
tu

re
s
 in

to
 j
o
in

tl
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
, 
jo

in
tl
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 a

s
s
e
ts

 a
n
d
 j
o
in

tl
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 e

n
ti
ti
e
s
. 
U

n
d
e
r 

IF
R

S
 1

1
 b

o
th

 
jo

in
tl
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 j
o
in

tl
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 a

s
s
e
ts

 a
re

 c
la

s
s
if
ie

d
 a

s
 j
o
in

t 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

U
n
d
e
r 

IA
S

 3
1
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
jo

in
tl
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 e

n
ti
ti
e
s
 w

e
re

 p
e
rm

it
te

d
 t
o
 u

s
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

 c
o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
e
q

u
it
y
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 t
o

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
fo

r 
th

e
ir
 in

te
re

s
ts

 in
 t

h
e
 j
o
in

tl
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
lle

d
 e

n
ti
ty

's
 a

s
s
e
ts

, 
lia

b
ili

ti
e
s
, 

re
v
e
n
u
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
. 
U

n
d
e
r 

IF
R

S
 1

1
 t
h
e
 a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 u

s
e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
a
l

c
o
n
s
o
lid

a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

in
te

re
s
ts

 in
 j
o
in

t 
v
e
n
tu

re
s
 is

 n
o
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

p
e
rm

it
te

d
. 
E

q
u
it
y
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
.

L
a
s
t
y
e
a
r,

 G
ra

n
t 
T

h
o
rn

to
n
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 a

 f
ly

e
r 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 f
o
r 

jo
in

t 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 b
y
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

IF
R

S
 1

1
to

 h
ig

h
lig

h
t 
th

e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 

b
e
in

g
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 I

F
R

S
 1

1
 'J

o
in

t 
a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

' c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t
o
 I
A

S
 3

1
 'I

n
te

re
s
ts

 in
 j
o
in

t 
v
e
n
tu

re
s
' f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
. 

Is
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

•
H

a
v
e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
e
 im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th

e
s
e
 n

e
w

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

?
•

A
re

 y
o
u
 c

le
a
r 

o
n
 t
h
e
 is

s
u
e
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il?

 

Page 8



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

 A
ud

it 
up

da
te

 r
ep

or
t 

 | 
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
99

Em
erg

ing
 iss

ues
 an

d d
eve

lop
me

nts
A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
u

d
it

is
s
u

e
s

P
ro

v
is

io
n

s

U
n
d
e
r 

IA
S

 3
7
 'P

ro
v
is

io
n
s
, 

C
o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
t 
L
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
t 
A

s
s
e
ts

', 
th

e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 f
o
r 

re
c
o
g

n
is

in
g

 a
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
re

 is
: 

•
a
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u
lt
 o

f 
a
 p

a
s
t 
e
v
e
n
t;

•
a
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
is

 p
ro

b
a
b
le

; 
a
n
d

•
a
 r

e
lia

b
le

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

 o
f 
th

e
 li

a
b
ili

ty
 c

a
n
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
.

W
e
 w

is
h
 t

o
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 
th

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 t
o
 y

o
u
 f

o
r 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 w

h
e
re

 a
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
:

•
M

u
tu

a
l 
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 –

th
e
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 o

f 
A

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 
w

a
s
 t

ri
g

g
e
re

d
 in

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
, 
th

e
re

fo
re

 it
 i
s
 n

o
w

 v
ir
tu

a
lly

 c
e
rt

a
in

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 a

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 b

e
n
e
fi
t.

 I
f 
th

is
 li

a
b
ili

ty
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
d
 b

y
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
, 
w

e
 w

o
u
ld

 e
x
p
e
c
t 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

to
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 a

 c
re

d
it
o
r 

o
r,

 if
 t
h
e
 t
im

in
g

 o
r 

a
m

o
u
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
is

 u
n
c
e
rt

a
in

, 
a
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

.

•
E

q
u
a
l 
p
a
y
 -

in
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
 t

h
e
 s

u
p
re

m
e
 c

o
u
rt

 r
u
le

d
 t
h
a
t 
m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 1

7
0
 f

o
rm

e
r 

B
ir
m

in
g

h
a
m

 C
it
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 c

a
n
 m

a
k
e
 e

q
u
a
l 

p
a
y
 c

la
im

s
. 
T

h
is

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 e
x
te

n
d
s
 t
h
e
 t
im

e
 w

o
rk

e
rs

 h
a
v
e
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g

 e
q

u
a
l 
p
a
y
 c

o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
o
n
 c

la
im

s
 f

ro
m

 s
ix

 m
o
n
th

s
 t
o
 s

ix
 y

e
a
rs

. 
W

e
 

w
o
u
ld

 e
x
p
e
c
t 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

n
y
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
la

im
s
 a

n
d
, 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 I
A

S
 3

7
 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 m

e
t,

 r
e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 a

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
.

•
R

e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
y
 c

o
s
ts

 –
th

e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 p

o
in

t 
fo

r 
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 f
a
ll 

u
n
d
e
r 

IA
S

 1
9
 'E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

'. 
T

h
is

 is
 g

e
n
e
ra

lly
 e

a
rl
ie

r 
th

a
n
 t
h
e
 

IA
S

 3
7
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 c

ri
te

ri
a
 f
o
r 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n
g

 w
h
ic

h
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
 v

a
lid

 e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 r

a
is

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
o
s
e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 
IA

S
 1

9
 i
s
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 e

n
ti
ty

 i
s
 'd

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
b
ly

 c
o
m

m
it
te

d
'.

Is
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

•
H

a
s

y
o
u
r 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
F

in
a
n
c
e

c
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
e

n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 m

a
tt

e
rs

?

Page 9



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

 A
ud

it 
up

da
te

 r
ep

or
t 

 | 
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
1010

Em
erg

ing
 iss

ues
 an

d d
eve

lop
me

nts
G

ra
n

t 
T

h
o

rn
to

n

'T
o

w
a
rd

s
 a

 t
ip

p
in

g
 p

o
in

t?
: 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
s
e
c
o

n
d

 y
e
a
r 

o
f 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
h

e
a
lt

h
 c

h
e
c
k
s
 o

f 
E

n
g

li
s
h

 l
o

c
a
l 
a
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s
 '

In
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
, 
G

ra
n
t 
T

h
o
rn

to
n
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 '
T

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 t
ip

p
in

g
 p

o
in

t?
:
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 f
in

d
in

g
s
 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

s
e
c
o
n
d
 y

e
a
r 

o
f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 

c
h
e
c
k
s
 o

f 
E

n
g

lis
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
'.

T
h
is

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 r

e
v
ie

w
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 k
e
y
 in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
u
m

m
a
ry

 u
p
d
a
te

 o
n
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 s

e
c
to

r
is

 c
o
p
in

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
s
 f

a
c
e
d
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 s
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 k

e
y
 is

s
u
e
s
, 
tr

e
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 g

o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
.

Is
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

•
H

a
v
e
 y

o
u
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
th

e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

?
•

A
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
re

la
te

 t
o
 y

o
u
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 w

h
a
t 

a
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 y

o
u
 g

o
in

g
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
?

.

Page 10



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

 A
ud

it 
up

da
te

 r
ep

or
t 

 | 
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
1111

Em
erg

ing
 iss

ues
 an

d d
eve

lop
me

nts

L
o

c
a
l
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

'A
u

d
it

in
g

 t
h

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
' 
re

p
o

rt

In
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 'A

u
d
it
in

g
 t
h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
'. 

T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 s
u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

' w
o
rk

o
n
 t
h
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 
b
o
th

 p
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
a
n
d
 s

m
a
ll 

b
o
d
ie

s
. 
 T

h
e
 k

e
y
 f

in
d
in

g
 in

 t
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 is
 t

h
a
t 
b
o
d
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 t
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
a
n
d
 

ti
m

e
lin

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

in
g

 in
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
.

Is
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

•
H

a
s
 y

o
u
r 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
F

in
a
n
c
e

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
e
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 in
 p

re
p
a
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

?
•

H
a
s
 y

o
u
r 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
F

in
a
n
c
e

p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 a

 r
o
b
u
s
t 
a
n
d
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
d
 t
im

e
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
it
s
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

?
 

•
H

a
s
 t

h
is

 b
e
e
n
 d

is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a

n
d
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 E

x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
o
rs

?
 

'S
tr

ik
in

g
 a

 b
a
la

n
c
e
: 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 c

o
u

n
c
il

s
' 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 m
a
k
in

g
 o

n
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
' 

In
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r,

 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 'S

tr
ik

in
g

 a
 b

a
la

n
c
e
: 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

' d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 o

n
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
.' 

T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

c
o
v
e
rs

 
th

e
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 f
ro

m
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 o

n
 t
h
e
 le

v
e
l 
o
f 
re

s
e
rv

e
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
u
n
c
ils

 h
o
ld

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 
m

a
k
e
 o

n
 t
h
e
m

. 

T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
s
 E

n
g

lis
h
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 t
o
 f
o
c
u
s
 m

o
re

 a
tt

e
n
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h
e
ir
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
. 
It

 s
u
g

g
e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 
m

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 m
o
re

 
c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 t
o
 e

le
c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

 s
h
o
u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 g

re
a
te

r 
c
la

ri
ty

 o
n
 t
h
e
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

h
o
ld

in
g

 
re

s
e
rv

e
s
. 
T

h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 in
c
lu

d
e
s
 q

u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

e
le

c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 t
h
a
t 
w

ill
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
m

 in
 t

h
e
ir
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

c
ru

ti
n
y
 r

o
le

s
.

Is
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

•
A

re
y
o
u
r 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 y
o
u
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 
re

s
e
rv

e
s
?
 

•
H

a
v
e

y
o
u
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w

h
e
re

 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
?
 

Page 11



©
  2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

  
 | 

 A
ud

it 
up

da
te

 r
ep

or
t 

 | 
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
1212

Em
erg

ing
 iss

ues
 an

d d
eve

lop
me

nts
L

o
c
a
l
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t
g

u
id

a
n

c
e

'T
o

u
g

h
 T

im
e
s
: 

C
o

u
n

c
il

s
'
fi

n
a
n

c
ia

l 
h

e
a
lt

h
 i
n

 c
h

a
ll

e
n

g
in

g
 t

im
e
s
'  

In
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r,

 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 'T

o
u
g

h
 t
im

e
s
 2

0
1
2
: 
C

o
u
n
c
ils

' 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
h
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 t
im

e
s
.' 

T
h
is

 i
s
 t
h
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 

re
p
o
rt

 it
 h

a
s
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
h
o
w

 c
o
u
n
c
ils

 a
re

 d
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 is

s
u
e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 S

p
e
n
d
in

g
 R

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 f

o
c
u
s
e
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l
h
e
a
lt
h
 

o
f 
c
o
u
n
c
ils

.

T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 f
in

d
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
u
n
c
ils

 g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
,
h
o
w

e
v
e
r,

a
u
d
it
o
rs

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
s
ig

n
s
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
tr

e
s
s
 w

e
re

 
v
is

ib
le

. 
T Is

s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

•
H

a
v
e
 y

o
u
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
th

e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 a

n
y
 a

c
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
?

'P
ro

te
c
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

li
c
 p

u
rs

e
 2

0
1
2
' 

In
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r,

 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
 'P

ro
te

c
ti
n
g

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 p
u
rs

e
 2

0
1
2
: 
F

ig
h
ti
n
g

 f
ra

u
d
 a

g
a
in

s
t 
lo

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t.

' T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
's

 a
n
n
u
a
l 
s
u
rv

e
y
 o

f 
E

n
g

lis
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
b
o
d
ie

s
. 
It

 f
in

d
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo

c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
b
o
d
ie

s
 a

re
 

ta
rg

e
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
ir
 in

v
e
s
ti
g

a
ti
v
e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

. 
L
o
c
a
l 
g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
b
o
d
ie

s
 d

e
te

c
te

d
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 1

2
4
,0

0
0
 c

a
s
e
s
 o

f 
fr

a
u
d
 in

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
 t
o
ta

lli
n
g

 £
1
7
9
m

. 
 I

t 
a
ls

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 t
h
a
t 
n
e
w

 f
ra

u
d
s
 a

re
 e

m
e
rg

in
g

 in
 a

re
a
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
, 
R

ig
h
t 
to

 B
u
y

h
o
u
s
in

g
 

d
is

c
o
u
n
ts

 a
n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

.

T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 in
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 c
h
e
c
k
lis

t 
fo

r 
th

o
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 t
o
 u

s
e
 t
o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
u
n
te

r-
fr

a
u
d
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

. 

Is
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r:

•
H

a
v
e

y
o
u
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

?
 

•
A

re
 t
h
e
re

 a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
u
ld

 r
e
la

te
 t
o
 y

o
u
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
n
d
 h

o
w

 a
re

 t
h
e
s
e
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
?

•
H

a
v
e
 y

o
u
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d

y
o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

ta
c
k
lin

g
 f
ra

u
d
?

If
 y

o
u
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
y
 f

ra
u
d
 q

u
e
ri
e
s
, 
ta

lk
 t
o
 y

o
u
r 

A
u
d
it
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

to
 s

e
e
 h

o
w

 G
ra

n
t 
T

h
o
rn

to
n
 c

o
u
ld

 h
e
lp

. 

Page 12



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

. 
A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. 

'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 m
ea

ns
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
U

K
 L

LP
, 

a 
lim

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p.

 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

is
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 L

td
 

(G
ra

nt
T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l).
 R

ef
er

en
ce

s 
to

 'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 a
re

 
to

 t
he

 b
ra

nd
 u

nd
er

 w
hi

ch
 t

he
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

op
er

at
e 

an
d 

re
fe

r 
to

 o
ne

 o
r 

m
or

e 
m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s,

 a
s 

th
e 

co
nt

ex
t 

re
qu

ire
s.

 
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l 

an
d 

th
e 

m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s 
ar

e 
no

t 
a 

w
or

ld
w

id
e 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p.

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 i

nd
ep

en
de

nt
ly

 b
y 

m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s,
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 n
ot

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 f
or

 t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

of
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
. 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l 
do

es
 n

ot
 p

ro
vi

de
 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o 

cl
ie

nt
s.

 

g
ra

n
t-

th
o

rn
to

n
.c

o
.u

k

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



 

EXETER CITY COUNCIL 
 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - RESOURCES 
20 MARCH 2013 

 
AIM PROPERTY MAINTENANCE PROGRESS REPORT 2012/13 

 
 
1 PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 This is the third quarterly progress report, covering the period from October to 

December 2012 (but including updated figures as at 11 February 2013). The report 
details the financial position of the £7.9m programme of reactive and planned 
property maintenance and refurbishment. This report covers just Revenue funded 
housing and non-housing schemes as approved by Council for the financial year 
2012/13.  In some cases this programme further includes budgets for schemes rolled 
forward from 2011/12. Where necessary this report provides specific details on 
significant programme variations.   

 
2 BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The Council approved the following: 
                £ 
  Housing budgets 

(a)  Housing Reactive Repairs   4,689,330 

(b)  Housing Servicing Contracts      724,040 

(c)  Housing Maintenance Works      844,600 £ 6,257,970 
 
Non-housing budgets 

(d) Service Recharges       322,590 
(e) Lease Requirements        100,130 
(f) AIM Priority Programme      129,930 
(g) AIM Reactive Repairs - General                  528,950 
(h) AIM Service Contracts      516,300 
(i) AIM Operational Essentials        77,260 £ 1,675,160 

       
 
Total                £ 7,933,130 

 
2.2  The current level of spending against the specifically monitored budgets in 2012/13 

 above presently indicates that overspend of some £2.1m is expected, solely from 
 financial predictions made in respect of Housing Revenue budgets.  

 
A copy of the full financial monitoring report is available on the Internet. 
 

2.3 HOUSING 
 

Housing Reactive Repairs generally – combined budget £4,689,330 

 

This budget is split into nine separate budgets in order to better raise and monitor 
orders and control work and costs. As these separate provisions are essentially allied 
to works of a reactive nature it is difficult to predict the extent or pattern of likely 
expenditure in the year. However, two areas of overspend have been identified in 
2012/13. Firstly it is predicted that Revenue Contribution to Capital will increase 

Agenda Item 8

Page 15



 

beyond budget provision by some £2m to meet the requirements for programmed 
kitchen, bathroom and asbestos work and for the acquisition of social housing at 
Dean Clarke House, all as approved by Executive on 18 September 2012. Secondly 
some £100,000 overspend is predicted as likely to arise against the budget identified 
for Empty Properties. This being due partly, as a result of a large number of voids 
arising in the first two quarters of the year and partly because of the agreed increase 
in Void Standard quality following tenant consultation. 
 

NON-HOUSING 
 

 Non-Housing Reactive Repairs Generally – combined budget £528,950 
 

2.4  This budget is split into eleven separate parts in order to better raise and monitor 
orders and control work and costs. As all these separate provisions are for works of a 
reactive nature it is difficult to plan or predict the extent or pattern of likely 
expenditure in the year. However, whilst present spending rate indicates that some 
overspend is projected against the budget provisions for Livestock/Corn Exchange 
and Policy Properties facility repairs, such overspend is more than compensated by 
underspend elsewhere within this combined budget.  
 
Legionella Risk Assessments – budget £75,990 
 

2.5  This budget is set each year to provide for the necessary identification and 
assessment, by local authorities, of the risk of exposure to legionella bacteria from 
work activities and water systems and for any resulting precautionary measures 
needed. This need is driven by Health and Safety Executive Approved Code of 
Practice in relation to the control of legionella bacteria in water systems. This year 
some new sites for investigation have been identified and further preventative work 
has also been called for resulting in the 2012/13 budget being insufficient for the work 
now demanded. Consequently overspend of some £14,000 is likely to be sustained. 
Nevertheless this value of overspend will be compensated by savings likely to be 
made in other non-housing budgets. 

  
 Car Parks Operational Essential Works – budget £26,810 
 
2.6 This budget is set each year to finance works of a repair and replacement nature in 

order to maintain the car park services operated for customers. This year, 
unforeseen additional costs in the order of £8,000 are likely to be sustained partly 
due to drainage repair works at Mary Arches car park. Nevertheless such overspend 
is likely to be compensated by savings achieved elsewhere in non-housing budgets 

 
 
3 RECOMMENDED 
 

(1) that the third quarter financial position of the £7.9 m programme of reactive 
and planned property maintenance and refurbishment for 2012/13 as detailed 
above be noted. 

 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR HOUSING AND CONTRACTS 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR ECONOMY  
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FINANCE 
 

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended)  
Background papers used in compiling this report:  
None 

Page 16



 

 

EXETER CITY COUNCIL 

 

 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - RESOURCES 

20 MARCH 2013 

 

EXECUTIVE 

9 APRIL 2013 

 

COUNCIL 

23 APRIL 2013 

 

 

OVERVIEW OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 2012/13 
 
 
 

1. 

 

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 

1.1 
 
 
 

 
To report the current position in respect of the Council’s revised annual capital 
programme and to advise Members of the anticipated level of deferred expenditure 
into future years. 

 

2. 

 

BACKGROUND 

 
2.1 

 

Local authorities are requested to estimate the total of capital expenditure that they 
plan to incur during the financial year when it sets the prudential indicators of the 
capital expenditure. This shows that its asset management and capital investment 
strategies are affordable, prudent and sustainable. 

 
2.2 

 

Capital expenditure is a significant source of risk and uncertainty since cost variations, 
delays and changing specifications are often features of large and complex capital 
projects. 

 
2.3 

 

In order to manage the risks associated with capital programming the annual capital 
programme is updated every six months, to reflect any cost variations, slippage or 
acceleration of projects. 

 

3. 

 

REVISIONS TO THE CAPITAL PROGRAMME 
 

3.1 
 

The 2012/13 Capital Programme, including commitments brought forward from 
2011/12, was last reported to Scrutiny Committee – Resources on 21 November 
2012.  Since that meeting the following changes have been made that have increased 
the programme: 

 

Agenda Item 9

Page 17



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Description £ Approval/Funding (%)  

Capital Programme,  

as at 21 November 2012 
24,483,680  

GENERAL FUND   

Amendments to programme 
approved at the Executive Dec 
2012 

(4,778,630) Deletions and carry forwards 

Play Area Improvements – 
Wonford Play Area 

12,500 Devon CC Contribution 

Exwick Community Centre (20,880) 
Funds passed to Community 
Centre 

Cemeteries Improvements 11,950 Borrowing 

Disabled Facilities Grants 83,740 Additional Grant from Government 

HRA   

Purchase of 6 flats and 
associated stamp duty at RNSD 

309,000 revenue contribution to capital 

Revised Capital Programme 20,101,360 
 

 
 

4. REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL FUNDING 

 
4.1 
 
 
 

PARIS Income Management System (£25,000) 
The Council has used the PARIS income management system since 2005.  It is a 
wide ranging system that provides for payments by: 
 

• The Internet; 

• An Automated Telephone System; 

• Payments via Telephone Operatives; 

• Face to Face Payments; 

• Cheques received by post and direct bank payments to be allocated. 
 

 The current system does not meet regulatory payment industry standards, and 
Northgate, the provider of the system have informed us that they will be withdrawing 
the current system at the end of 2013.  The Council therefore has three options – 
upgrade the PARIS system at a cost of £20,000 - £25,000, go out to tender (indicative 
pricing suggests a cost of £80,000 - £100,000 for a new system), or withdraw the 
facility to accept payments. 
 

 

As the Council needs to maintain the facility to accept payments, it is considered that 
upgrading the present system will provide the most cost effective solution.  The new 
system operates using a bureau solution, which is in line with the other solutions in the 
marketplace, and will incur ongoing revenue costs of approximately £5,000 per annum 
in the form of transaction charges.  The budget requested is £25,000 and it is hoped 
the work can be completed by June 2013. 
 

 

Page 18



 

 

 

5. 

 

PERFORMANCE (Appendix 1) 

 
5.1 The revised capital programme for the current financial year is £20.101 million.  

During the first nine months of the year the Council spent £11.119 million on the 
programme, which equates to 55.32% of the revised programme.  This compares with 
£7.910 million (50.20%) being spent in the first nine months of 2011/12. 
 

5.2 The current programme is detailed in Appendix 1.  The Appendix shows a total 
forecast spend for 2012/13 of £17.415 million with £2.657 million of the programme 
potentially deferred to 2013/14.  
 

6. 
 

VARIANCES AND ACHIEVEMENTS 
 

6.1 

 

The main variances, achievements and issues concerning expenditure in 2012/13, 
and that which may be deferred to 2013/14, are as follows: 
 

6.1.1 Community & Environment 

 

Cultural City 

• RAMM Redevelopment (Budget £2,200,000) 

 
This additional budget was approved at Council in October 2012 to cover any 
outstanding liabilities in respect of the redevelopment.  

 

 
 
 
 

Everyone has a home 

• 22 St David’s Hill Conversion (Budget £50,000) 

 
Negotiations are ongoing with NHS Devon and other statutory bodies to co-
locate relevant rough sleeper services.  This will be subject to planning 
consent and statutory agency commitment but it is intended that subject to 
planning; the agreement and therefore reconfiguration of the building will start 
before April 2013. 

 
 • Private Sector Renewal Scheme (Budget £150,000) 

 
This budget is used to facilitate the reuse of privately owned empty homes and 
properties, ensuring they are fit for habitation.  The expenditure is expected to 
exceed the budget as a number of properties are expected to be brought back 
into use before the end of this financial year.  The overspend on this scheme 
will not require additional borrowing as any expenditure incurred will be 
financed from capital receipts.  This capital project is intended to be self 
financing as landlords repay much of the outlay either upfront, through 
reduced rents or via sundry debt invoices. 

 
 • Steps Acquisitions (Budget £50,000) and 11-13 Stepcote Hill (Budget 

£60,000) 

 
The budgets for the above schemes are no longer required and will be 
declared as a saving. 

 

Page 19



 

 

 

6.1.2 Economy & Development   
 

Accessible City 

• Well Oak Footpath/Cycleway (Budget £40,000) 

 
 The path will be completed to tie in the adjacent development. It is anticipated 

that this will take place in spring 2013.  

 
 Cared for Environment 

• City Centre Enhancements (Budget £697,840) 

 
  Works on the London Square element of the scheme were completed by the 

end of October 2012.  Due to additional work to deal with utilities and delays 
caused by the interactions with the John Lewis contractor, this scheme 
exceeded the budget.  The final expenditure will be agreed with the contractor 
by the end of the financial year.  There was an extremely tight timetable for 
completing the external works in preparation for the opening of the store.  
Much of the overspend will be shared 50:50 with Devon County Council.   

 
 • Cowick Street Environmental Works (Budget £140,000) 

 
The first phase of the works has been completed.  Various elements of the 
street works will commence on site in April –May 2013.  A partial budget carry 
forward is required for these works. 

 
 • Exhibition Way Bridge Maintenance (Budget £7,500) 

 
An order has been raised for a detailed inspection of the bridge structure 
which should enable the full extent of the necessary repairs to be identified.  It 
is likely that that a small amount of work will take place in this financial year 
and the majority of the works themselves will take place in 2013/14.  This will 
mean a budget carry forward will be required. 

 
 • Princesshay Artwork (Budget £40,000) 

 
Works have been completed with the cost being within the allocated budget. 

 
 • Central Station Environmental Works (Budget £185,000) 

 
Following approval by Planning Member Working Group in July and by Devon 
County Council Cabinet in September of this year, Network Rail were able to 
give notice terminating the existing tenancy of the forecourt and will gain 
vacant possession in May.  In the meantime the necessary traffic orders have 
been made, and new lease arrangements are being negotiated between 
Network Rail and DCC, which need to be concluded before materials can be 
ordered.  It is currently expected that work on the site will take place during 
summer 2013. 

 

Page 20



 

 

 

 Prosperous City 

• Canal Basin and Quayside (Budget £90,000) 

 
 The new Haven Road Outdoor Education Centre is currently under 

construction by DCC and should be completed by the end of May/beginning 
June.  ECQT are remarketing the listed buildings and site at the head of the 
Basin.  ECC are looking to carry out a tree planting and seating scheme for 
Haven Banks and to bring forward some walkway works around the Basin in 
2012/13. Coping stones to the walls in the Haven Road car park have now 
been installed. 

 
 The expenditure on this scheme in 2012/13 is anticipated to be in the region of 

£15,000; the budget remaining will be carried forward to 2013/14 in order that 
the scheme can be completed.  

 
 • Science Park (Budget £735,990) 

 
 The main site infrastructure is complete and marketing activity has been 

increased.  Funding has been secured for the Science Park Centre from the 
Local Enterprise Partnership which will provide over 30,000sq ft of space for 
businesses and programmes of support to help new businesses to start and 
grow and create new jobs.  It is now expected that the balance of funding will 
be paid over as the agreed contribution to the new building costs in the next 
financial year meaning a budget carry forward is required. 

 
6.1.3 Resources 

 

 Electronic City 

• Server and Storage Strategy (Budget £39,930) 
 

There has been a small overspend in the cost of upgrading the equipment. 

 
 • Authentication Module (Budget £0) 

 
The Executive approved the deferral of a number of schemes in the 
September budget monitoring report.  At the time it was expected that this 
scheme would be deferred until 2013/14 as the Government had not finalised 
the detail of the programme.  However, this has now been approved and it is 
anticipated that £42,890 will be spent in the current year.  The budget of 
£64,000 in next year’s programme will be reduced accordingly. 

 
 • IT Development time (Budget £37,500) 

 
An estimate is made at the time of setting the budget on the amount of IT 
development staff time that can be capitalised each year. It is estimated that 
by the end of the financial year that the £37,500 budget will be overspent by 
£7,500, taking expenditure to £45,000.  The work relates to transferring all of 
the Council’s IT legacy platforms to a modern secure way of accessing this old 
historic data that the Council still needs to keep and have access to.     

 
 • Corporate Network Infrastructure (Budget £25,000) 

 
There has been a small overspend in the cost of upgrading the equipment. 

 

Page 21



 

 

 

6.1.4 Housing Revenue Account 

 

Everyone Has a Home 

• Programmed Re-roofing (Budget £300,000) 
In order to save reactive repair costs the roofs of four properties have been 
replaced in order to resolve problems with multiple leaks.  These properties 
were not included in the programmed re-roofing works for 2012/13 and have 
therefore been accelerated.  This has resulted in an overspend of £20,654, but 
will result in future savings in the cost of programmed works. 

 
 • Energy Conservation (Budget £53,240) 

A separate report is being presented to this committee in respect of proposed 
energy works for 2013/14.  Further spend of this budget has therefore been 
deferred until next financial year, so that the budget can be used towards 
improving the thermal efficiency of two properties at Shakespeare Road and 
towards the installation of solar panels at Hawthorn Road. 

 
 • Smoke Detector Replacements (Budget £200,000) 

The £200,000 budget in 2012/13 is intended to provide for the replacement of 
smoke detectors in flats with a further £200,000 set aside next financial year 
for the replacement of smoke detectors in all other council dwellings.  Work is 
currently being undertaken to identify the most efficient way to deliver this 
programme and it is likely that both budgets will be consolidated in 2013/14 so 
that the full programme can be completed next financial year. 

 

 • Communal Areas (Budget £148,110) 
This budget is intended to be spent on improvements to communal areas such 
as; replacement communal entrance doors, staircase decorations and the 
provision of new flooring.  The main contractor started on site in the summer 
with all planned works expected to be completed by the end of March at a cost 
of £98,110.  The remaining balance of £50,000 will be carried forward and 
amalgamated with next year’s budget provision in order to allow for a larger 
scheme of works to be undertaken in 2013/14. 

 
 • Structural Repairs (Budget £51,490) 

Major structural repairs at 13 West View Terrace are planned to be completed 
this financial year.  The uncommitted balance of the budget will therefore be 
carried forward into future financial years to provide for major repairs to council 
dwellings as and when they are identified. 

 
 • Fire Alarms at Sheltered Accommodation (Budget £60,000) 

The main contractor has recently been appointed following completion of a 
tender process and the programme of work is now being agreed to install fire 
alarms at ten sheltered accommodation sites.  It is hoped that work on site will 
start this month and it is projected that £20,000 of this budget will need to be 
deferred into next financial year. 

 
 • Fire Precaution Works to Flats (Budget £331,050) 

Planned works include emergency lighting and fire door improvements.  A 
minor delay has been experienced due to the time involved with changing the 
door manufacturer, which is expected to result in £50,000 of the budget being 
deferred until 2013/14. 

 

Page 22



 

 

 

 • Acquisition of Social Housing (Budget £797,280) 
This budget includes £212,550 for the acquisition of 5 flats at Dean Clarke 
House which will be added to the Council’s social housing stock.  Delays in the 
housing development due to the developer seeking planning amendments 
have resulted in a revised completion date for the 5 flats and it is now 
expected that the properties will be available in the summer.  The budget 
provision will therefore be deferred into 2013/14. 

 
 • Other Works (Budget £133,540) 

Works to replace soil down pipes in blocks of flats have been delayed due to 
the requirement to undertake consultation with leaseholders.  It is currently 
projected that around £40,000 of the budget will need to be carried forward 
into 2013/14, so that works can be completed once leaseholder’s agreement 
has been obtained. 
 
Additional works associated with the demolition of properties at Chestnut 
Avenue have been carried out and treated as revenue expenditure; as such 
works do not qualify as capital expenditure.  The saving shown against this 
budget reflects the transfer of these costs to revenue. 

 
 Council Own Build Capital Programme 

Following the successful completion of the Council Own Build (COB) sites at 
Rowan House and Knights Place, the Council now has a COB Capital 
Programme for developing Phase 2 and Phase 3 sites.  
 

7. 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

7.1 
 
 
 

It is recommended that Scrutiny Committee – Resources, and the Executive, notes 
and Council notes and approves the current position in respect of the annual capital 
programme. 
 

 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FINANCE 

 

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended) 

Background papers used in compiling this report: 
1.  None 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 S

p
e
n

d
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

S
p

e
n

d
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

to
 b

e
 C

a
rr

ie
d

 

F
o

rw
a
rd

 t
o

 F
u

tu
re

 Y
e
a
rs

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 (

U
n

d
e
r)

/O
v

e
r

£
£

£
£

£

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 &
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T

C
U

L
T

U
R

A
L

 C
IT

Y

P
la

y
 A

re
a
 R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
ts

3
1
4
,1

4
0

5
4
,1

5
7

8
5
,0

0
0

2
1
2
,0

0
0

(1
7

,1
4
0
)

S
p
o
rt

s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t

6
7
,0

0
0

3
7
,5

3
7

8
4
,0

0
0

0
1

7
,0

0
0

P
a
rk

s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

7
7
,7

6
0

5
5
,3

4
8

5
5
,5

7
6

(2
2

,1
8
4
)

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 R

A
M

M
 R

e
 H

L
F

 P
a
rk

s
 B

id
6
5
,2

0
0

4
9
,8

3
8

6
5
,2

0
0

0

R
A

M
M

 R
e
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

1
,7

2
5
,6

2
9

2
,2

0
0
,0

0
0

0

R
A

M
M

 O
ff
 S

it
e
 S

to
re

4
0
,7

4
0

3
3
,6

9
2

4
0
,7

4
0

0

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 P

a
rk

s
 &

 L
o
c
a
l 
O

p
e
n
 S

p
a
c
e
s

3
4
,6

3
0

2
2
,2

0
6

3
4
,6

3
0

0

A
llo

tm
e
n
ts

 -
 T

o
ile

t 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

2
3
,4

4
0

5
,6

1
1

2
3
,4

4
0

0

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
F

lo
w

e
rp

o
t 
S

k
a
te

 P
a
rk

2
5
0
,0

0
0

5
,2

2
8

1
0
,0

0
0

2
4
0
,0

0
0

0

R
e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 U

p
g
ra

d
e
 o

f 
P

a
d
d
lin

g
 P

o
o
ls

2
0
0
,0

0
0

6
2
,8

3
2

2
0
0
,0

0
0

0

N
e
w

to
w

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
0

8
,4

1
6

2
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

C
A

R
E

D
 F

O
R

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

V
e
h
ic

le
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
4
0
0
,0

0
0

3
3
4
,6

3
9

4
0
0
,0

0
0

0

P
u
b
lic

 T
o
ile

t 
R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t

9
9
0

0
9
9
0

0

L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 C
a
rb

o
n
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
1
0
7
,9

1
0

4
1
,4

9
6

1
0
7
,9

1
0

0

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 C

e
m

e
te

ry
 R

o
a
d
s
 &

 P
a
th

w
a
y
s

1
1
,9

5
0

0
1
1
,9

5
0

0

E
X

C
E

L
L

E
N

C
E

 I
N

 P
U

B
L

IC
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

N
e
w

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 f
o
r 

C
le

a
n
s
in

g
1
4
,1

9
0

7
,2

7
0

1
4
,1

9
0

0

B
e
lle

 I
s
le

 D
e
p
o
t 
- 

S
e
c
u
re

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
S

to
ra

g
e

1
1
,8

2
0

1
1
,9

3
1

1
1
,9

3
1

1
1
1

N
o
 6

 G
re

e
n
h
o
u
s
e
 B

e
lle

 I
s
le

1
7
,5

0
0

0
1
7
,5

0
0

0

H
E

A
L

T
H

Y
 &

 A
C

T
IV

E
 P

E
O

P
L

E

D
is

a
b
le

d
 F

a
c
ili

ty
 G

ra
n
ts

3
8
6
,0

2
0

2
9
2
,9

1
3

3
8
6
,0

2
0

0

2
0
1
2
-1

3

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 T
O

 3
1
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1
2

Page 25



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 S

p
e
n

d
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

S
p

e
n

d
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

to
 b

e
 C

a
rr

ie
d

 

F
o

rw
a
rd

 t
o

 F
u

tu
re

 Y
e
a
rs

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 (

U
n

d
e
r)

/O
v

e
r

£
£

£
£

£

2
0
1
2
-1

3

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 T
O

 3
1
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1
2

E
V

E
R

Y
O

N
E

 H
A

S
 A

 H
O

M
E

W
a
rm

 U
p
 E

x
e
te

r/
P

L
E

A
 S

c
h
e
m

e
1
0
0
,0

0
0

2
,9

7
1

1
0
0
,0

0
0

0

R
e
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 G

ra
n
ts

5
0
,0

0
0

0
5
0
,0

0
0

0

W
e
s
s
e
x
 L

o
a
n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
7
8
4
,3

8
0

6
4
8
,8

8
3

7
8
4
,3

8
0

0

G
le

n
c
o
e
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
W

o
rk

s
5
,6

7
0

0
0

(5
,6

7
0
)

P
ri
v
a
te

 S
e
c
to

r 
R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
S

c
h
e
m

e
1
5
0
,0

0
0

1
7
1
,1

3
4

2
7
6
,6

6
0

1
2

6
,6

6
0

N
e
w

p
o
rt

 R
o
a
d

0
8
0
0

8
0
0

8
0
0

W
h
ip

to
n
 M

e
th

o
d
is

t 
C

h
u
rc

h
0

4
0
0

4
0
0

4
0
0

B
e
n
n
e
tt
 S

q
u
a
re

0
7
5
0

7
5
0

7
5
0

S
t 
L
o
y
e
s
 D

e
s
ig

n
 F

e
e
s

2
0
,0

0
0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

0

W
H

IL
 E

m
p
ty

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

2
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

2
0
0
,0

0
0

0

S
te

p
s
 A

c
q
u
is

it
io

n
s

5
0
,0

0
0

0
0

(5
0

,0
0
0
)

1
1
-1

3
 S

te
p
c
o
te

 H
ill

6
0
,0

0
0

0
0

(6
0

,0
0
0
)

2
2
 S

t 
D

a
v
id

s
 H

ill
 C

o
n
v
e
rs

io
n

5
0
,0

0
0

0
0

5
0
,0

0
0

0

O
th

e
r 

te
m

p
o
ra

ry
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t

0
7
0
8

0
0

T
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 A

c
c
o
m

m
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e

1
7
0
,0

0
0

0
0

1
7
0
,0

0
0

0

In
fi
ll 

S
it
e
s

3
5
0
,0

0
0

0
0

3
5
0
,0

0
0

0

S
o
v
e
re

ig
n
 I
n
fi
ll 

- 
S

h
a
k
e
s
p
e
a
re

 R
o
a
d

3
7
5
,0

0
0

3
7
5
,0

0
0

3
7
5
,0

0
0

0

S
o
v
e
re

ig
n
 I
n
fi
ll 

- 
L
e
y
p
a
rk

 R
o
a
d

1
3
5
,0

0
0

1
3
5
,0

0
0

1
3
5
,0

0
0

0

T
h
e
 H

a
v
e
n

2
5
0
,0

0
0

0
2
5
0
,0

0
0

0
0

S
A

F
E

 C
IT

Y

R
e
p
la

c
e
 D

ig
it
a
l 
R

e
c
o
rd

in
g
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
a
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
C

e
n
tr

e
0

0
0

0

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 &
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
 T

O
T

A
L

6
,9

7
3

,3
4

0
4

,2
8

4
,3

8
9

5
,8

6
2

,0
6

7
1

,0
4

2
,0

0
0

(6
9

,2
7

3
)

Page 26



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 S

p
e
n

d
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

S
p

e
n

d
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

to
 b

e
 C

a
rr

ie
d

 

F
o

rw
a
rd

 t
o

 F
u

tu
re

 Y
e
a
rs

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 (

U
n

d
e
r)

/O
v

e
r

£
£

£
£

£

2
0
1
2
-1

3

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 T
O

 3
1
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1
2

E
C

O
N

O
M

Y
 &

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T

A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
L

E
 C

IT
Y

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

y
c
le

 N
e
tw

o
rk

3
0
,0

3
0

3
2
,6

4
4

3
5
,0

0
0

0
4
,9

7
0

S
ig

n
a
g
e
 /
 P

e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 I
n
te

rp
re

ta
ti
o
n

3
1
,6

0
0

3
0
,0

0
0

3
1
,6

0
0

0
0

W
e
ll 

O
a
k
 F

o
o
tp

a
th

/C
y
c
le

w
a
y

4
0
,0

0
0

1
,8

4
5

4
0
,0

0
0

0
0

K
in

g
 W

ill
ia

m
 S

tr
e
e
t 
C

a
r 

P
a
rk

 R
e
fu

rb
 S

ta
g
e
 1

1
9
7
,3

3
0

1
9
5
,0

0
0

1
9
5
,0

0
0

0
(2

,3
3
0
)

K
in

g
 W

ill
ia

m
 S

tr
e
e
t 
C

a
r 

P
a
rk

 R
e
fu

rb
 S

ta
g
e
 2

8
8
8
,2

6
0

8
8
9
,5

7
7

8
8
9
,5

8
0

0
1
,3

2
0

C
U

L
T

U
R

A
L

 C
IT

Y

1
8
 N

o
rt

h
 S

tr
e
e
t 
P

a
n
e
lli

n
g

8
7
0

0
8
7
0

0
0

C
o
rn

 E
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
 E

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
ts

5
,1

1
0

3
,3

1
8

5
,1

1
0

0
0

S
t 
K

a
th

e
ri
n
e
's

 P
ri
o
ry

 R
e
-R

o
o
fi
n
g

7
4
,6

5
0

3
8
,9

1
9

7
4
,6

5
0

0
0

C
A

R
E

D
 F

O
R

 E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
T

C
it
y
 C

e
n
tr

e
 E

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
ts

6
9
7
,8

4
0

4
4
6
,8

4
4

6
9
0
,9

6
0

6
,8

8
0

0

M
in

c
in

g
la

k
e
/N

o
rt

h
b
ro

o
k
 S

tu
d
y

1
1
,8

2
0

2
4
,7

5
4

3
0
,0

0
0

0
1

8
,1

8
0

Ib
s
to

c
k
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

3
,2

4
0

0
0

0
(3

,2
4
0
)

C
o
w

ic
k
 S

tr
e
e
t 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
W

o
rk

s
1
4
0
,0

0
0

5
9
,2

3
5

6
0
,0

0
0

8
0
,0

0
0

0

E
x
h
ib

it
io

n
 W

a
y
 B

ri
d
g
e
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

7
,5

0
0

0
1
,0

0
0

6
,5

0
0

0

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
S

ta
ti
o
n
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
W

o
rk

s
1
8
5
,0

0
0

0
0

1
8
5
,0

0
0

0

P
ri
n
c
e
s
s
h
a
y
 A

rt
w

o
rk

4
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

4
0
,0

0
0

0
0

E
X

C
E

L
L

E
N

C
E

 I
N

 P
U

B
L

IC
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

V
e
rn

e
y
 H

o
u
s
e

4
,3

6
0

4
,6

7
1

4
,6

7
0

0
3
1
0

L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 C

IT
Y

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 Q

u
a
y
 H

o
u
s
e
 V

is
it
o
r 

C
e
n
tr

e
1
,4

7
0

1
,0

8
4

1
,4

7
0

0
0

P
R

O
S

P
E

R
O

U
S

 C
IT

Y

C
a
n
a
l 
B

a
s
in

 a
n
d
 Q

u
a
y
s
id

e
9
0
,0

0
0

9
,6

2
0

1
5
,0

0
0

7
5
,0

0
0

0

S
c
ie

n
c
e
 P

a
rk

7
3
5
,9

9
0

5
3
,6

2
5

6
0
,0

0
0

6
7
5
,9

9
0

0

1
3
7
 C

o
w

ic
k
 S

tr
e
e
t

3
3
,8

5
0

3
0
,6

8
4

3
0
,6

9
0

0
(3

,1
6
0
)

S
A

F
E

 C
IT

Y

S
e
c
u
ri
ty

 M
e
a
s
u
re

s
 f
o
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e
 V

a
lle

y
 P

a
rk

1
,9

0
0

0
1
,9

0
0

0
0

E
C

O
N

O
M

Y
 &

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 T

O
T

A
L

3
,2

2
0

,8
2

0
1

,8
6

1
,8

2
1

2
,2

0
7

,5
0

0
1

,0
2

9
,3

7
0

1
6

,0
5

0

Page 27



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 S

p
e
n

d
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

S
p

e
n

d
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

to
 b

e
 C

a
rr

ie
d

 

F
o

rw
a
rd

 t
o

 F
u

tu
re

 Y
e
a
rs

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 (

U
n

d
e
r)

/O
v

e
r

£
£

£
£

£

2
0
1
2
-1

3

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 T
O

 3
1
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1
2

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 C

IT
Y

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

1
,8

8
0

0
1
,8

8
0

0

S
e
rv

e
r 

a
n
d
 S

to
ra

g
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

3
9
,9

3
0

4
4
,1

2
0

4
4
,2

5
0

4
,3

2
0

A
u
th

e
n
ti
c
a
ti
o
n
 M

o
d
u
le

0
1
7
,8

7
0

4
2
,8

9
0

(4
2
,8

9
0

)
0

IT
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
T

im
e

3
7
,5

0
0

4
5
,0

0
0

4
5
,0

0
0

7
,5

0
0

P
C

 &
 M

o
b
ile

 D
e
v
ic

e
s
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
1
7
8
,0

1
0

5
6
,1

5
0

1
7
8
,0

1
0

0

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
2
5
,0

0
0

2
6
,5

3
0

2
6
,5

3
0

1
,5

3
0

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 &
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 O

n
-L

in
e

(5
,8

0
0
)

0

E
X

C
E

L
L

E
N

C
E

 I
N

 P
U

B
L

IC
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
p
g
ra

d
e
 o

f 
E

-F
IM

S
 t
o
 v

4
.1

3
0
,0

0
0

0
3
0
0
0
0

C
a
p
it
a
lis

e
d
 S

ta
ff
 C

o
s
ts

2
6
1
,0

0
0

5
8
,9

2
7

2
6
1
,0

0
0

0

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 T
O

T
A

L
5

7
3

,3
2

0
2

4
8

,5
9

7
6

2
3

,7
6

0
(4

2
,8

9
0

)
1

3
,3

5
0

Page 28



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 S

p
e
n

d
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

S
p

e
n

d
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

to
 b

e
 C

a
rr

ie
d

 

F
o

rw
a
rd

 t
o

 F
u

tu
re

 Y
e
a
rs

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 (

U
n

d
e
r)

/O
v

e
r

£
£

£
£

£

2
0
1
2
-1

3

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 T
O

 3
1
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1
2

H
R

A
 C

A
P

IT
A

L

E
V

E
R

Y
O

N
E

 H
A

S
 A

 H
O

M
E

A
d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s

4
5
0
,0

0
0

2
7
1
,8

6
8

4
5
0
,0

0
0

0

R
e
n
d
e
ri
n
g
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

D
w

e
lli

n
g
s

2
6
0
,0

0
0

1
8
2
,8

1
8

2
6
0
,0

0
0

0

M
R

A
 F

e
e
s

3
5
0
,7

2
0

0
3
5
0
,7

2
0

0

C
o
m

m
u
n
a
l 
D

o
o
r 

E
n
tr

y
 S

y
s
te

m
1
4
,7

4
0

9
,7

2
1

1
4
,7

4
0

0

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 G

e
n
e
ra

l
5
5
,0

6
0

1
5
,2

3
1

5
5
,0

6
0

0

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 R

e
-r

o
o
fi
n
g

3
0
0
,0

0
0

3
2
0
,6

5
4

3
2
0
,6

5
4

2
0
,6

5
4

E
n
e
rg

y
 C

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

5
3
,2

4
0

1
1
,3

2
1

1
4
,0

0
0

3
9
,2

4
0

0

A
s
b
e
s
to

s
 S

u
rv

e
y

1
8
0
,0

0
0

1
0
8
,7

8
4

1
8
0
,0

0
0

0

P
la

s
ti
c
 W

in
d
o
w

s
 &

 D
o
o
rs

2
0
,0

0
0

1
1
,8

1
5

2
0
,0

0
0

0

S
m

o
k
e
 D

e
te

c
to

r 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

2
0
0
,0

0
0

0
2
0
0
,0

0
0

0

L
A

IN
G

S
 R

e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
ts

5
,0

0
0

4
8
5

5
,0

0
0

0

K
it
c
h
e
n
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

2
,6

6
3
,2

6
0

9
7
9
,7

4
9

2
,6

6
3
,2

6
0

0

A
s
b
e
s
to

s
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l 
W

o
rk

s
3
2
5
,0

0
0

2
3
1
,9

5
6

3
2
5
,0

0
0

0

B
a
th

ro
o
m

 R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
d

8
8
7
,3

5
0

4
3
3
,9

9
2

8
8
7
,3

5
0

0

O
th

e
r 

W
o
rk

s
1
3
3
,5

4
0

1
5
,3

9
1

9
0
,5

3
0

3
6
,6

7
0

(6
,3

4
0
)

R
e
p
o
in

ti
n
g

4
3
,8

5
0

1
7
,0

7
2

4
3
,8

5
0

0

F
ir
e
 P

re
c
a
u
ti
o
n
a
ry

 W
o
rk

s
 t
o
 F

la
ts

3
3
1
,0

5
0

1
5
3
,9

1
3

2
8
1
,0

5
0

5
0
,0

0
0

0

C
o
m

m
u
n
a
l 
A

re
a
s

1
4
8
,1

1
0

1
1
,8

8
6

9
8
,1

1
0

5
0
,0

0
0

0

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
R

e
p
a
ir
s

5
1
,4

9
0

1
1
,5

0
4

3
1
,4

9
0

2
0
,0

0
0

0

F
ir
e
 A

la
rm

s
 a

t 
S

h
e
lt
e
re

d
 A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n

6
0
,0

0
0

2
,4

9
1

4
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,0

0
0

0

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 C

a
n
o
p
ie

s
2
4
3
,1

5
0

8
7
,8

8
5

2
4
3
,1

5
0

0

R
e
n
n
e
s
 H

o
u
s
e
 H

e
a
ti
n
g
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

0
2
,6

2
6

2
,6

2
6

2
,6

2
6

4
7
2
 T

o
p
s
h
a
m

 R
o
a
d
 A

d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s

5
5
,0

0
0

5
4
,6

3
4

5
4
,6

3
4

(3
6
6
)

A
c
q
u
is

it
io

n
 o

f 
1
6
 C

h
a
n
te

r 
C

o
u
rt

7
5
,0

0
0

7
5
,0

0
0

7
5
,0

0
0

0

A
c
q
u
is

it
io

n
 o

f 
S

o
c
ia

l 
H

o
u
s
in

g
7
9
7
,2

8
0

5
7
5
,7

3
0

5
8
4
,7

3
0

2
1
2
,5

5
0

0

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d
 E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l 
R

e
-w

ir
in

g
5
1
0
,0

0
0

3
5
8
,7

0
0

5
1
0
,0

0
0

0

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
H

e
a
ti
n
g
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
7
0
5
,9

4
0

5
3
0
,8

1
2

7
0
5
,9

4
0

0

B
o
ile

r 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
2
6
0
,0

0
0

2
1
6
,1

4
8

2
6
0
,0

0
0

0

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 T
O

T
A

L
9

,1
7

8
,7

8
0

4
,6

9
2

,1
8

6
8

,5
6

6
,8

9
4

6
2

8
,4

6
0

1
6

,5
7

4

Page 29



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 S

p
e
n

d
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 F

o
re

c
a
s
t 

S
p

e
n

d
2
0
1
2
-1

3
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

to
 b

e
 C

a
rr

ie
d

 

F
o

rw
a
rd

 t
o

 F
u

tu
re

 Y
e
a
rs

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
s
 (

U
n

d
e
r)

/O
v

e
r

£
£

£
£

£

2
0
1
2
-1

3

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 T
O

 3
1
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1
2

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 O
W

N
 B

U
IL

D
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
P

h
a
s
e
 3

 P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
F

e
e
s

1
3
5
,3

0
0

2
7
,4

4
7

1
3
5
,3

0
0

0

P
h
a
s
e
 2

 S
t 
A

n
d
re

w
s
 R

o
a
d

1
9
,8

0
0

4
,6

3
3

1
9
,8

0
0

0

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 O
W

N
 B

U
IL

D
 T

O
T

A
L

1
5

5
,1

0
0

3
2

,0
8

0
1

5
5

,1
0

0
0

0

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 A
N

D
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

 T
O

T
A

L
2

0
,1

0
1

,3
6

0
1

1
,1

1
9

,0
7

3
1

7
,4

1
5

,3
2

1
2

,6
5

6
,9

4
0

(2
3

,2
9

9
)

Page 30



EXETER CITY COUNCIL 
 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - RESOURCES 
20 MARCH 2013 

 
EXECUTIVE 
9 APRIL 2013 

 
COUNCIL 

23 APRIL 2013 
 

OVERVIEW OF GENERAL FUND REVENUE BUDGET 2012/13 
 
1. 
 

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

1.1 To advise Members of the overall projected financial position of the General Fund 
Revenue Budget and Housing Revenue Account after nine months, for the 2012/13 
financial year. 
 

2. REVENUE POSITION – EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

  

FUND Latest 
Approved 
Budget 

Stewardship 
Variance        

December 2012 

Outturn 
Forecast 
2012/13 

 £ £ £ 

General Fund 13,116,075 (334,306) 12,781,769 

    

HRA* (2,320,270) 2,086,270 (234,000) 

    

Council own Build Houses* (17,570) (30,690) (48,260) 

* (surplus) / deficit  
  
 GENERAL FUND – Appendix A 

 
2.1 
 
 
 
 
2.2 
 
 
 
 
2.3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The Service Committee budgets shows a forecast underspend of £299,470 (2.18%) 
against a revised Service Committee Net Expenditure budget of £13,718,210 and an 
overall underspend of £334,306 against General Fund Expenditure including investment 
interest and funds set aside for the repayment of debt.   
 
Details of the variances are being disclosed in stewardship reports to individual Scrutiny 
Committees during the current cycle of meetings.  All areas have made a saving resulting 
from a lower pay award than the Council budgeted for.  However the main variances 
across the Council are as follows: 
 
Scrutiny Committee Community – (An underspend of £185,060)  
 
Cleansing Services is expected to overspend as a result of higher pay costs and higher 
waste disposal costs due to larger tonnages of waste. These have been partially offset by 
water saving measures in public conveniences but have contributed to an anticipated 
overspend of £65,160 
 
Grounds Maintenance is expected to overspend as a result of higher pay costs, increased 
Arboricultural work and dealing with illegal campers.  This has been partially offset by 
reduced energy costs as a result of the installation of solar panels, income from the sale of 
scrap metal, and income from rents and sale of equipment in excess of the estimate 
resulting in an anticipated overspend of £55,040. 

Agenda Item 10

Page 31



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2.5 

In overall terms, General Fund Housing is expected to achieve a small underspend 
(£5,790), with overspends in Advisory Services and Housing Development more than 
offset by a saving in Private Sector Housing. 
 
Both Directorate administration and the Directors costs are now reported within Resources 
resulting in a saving to the Committee of £240,490 
 
Other variances within the Committee result in a net underspend of £58,980, leaving an 
anticipated total underspend for the Committee of £185,060. 
 
Scrutiny Committee Economy – (An underspend of £775,660)  
 
Car parking income is expected to exceed the estimate and has contributed to a projected 
£227,330 underspend. 
 
Income from planning fees is currently 76% above budget.  It is therefore anticipated that 
planning fee income will exceed the budget resulting in an underspend of £245,880. 
 
Additional income is expected in respect of the Matford Centre and Corn Exchange, 
contributing to an estimated underspend on Markets and Halls of £75,960. 
 
Other variances within the Committee result in a net underspend of £226,490, leaving an 
anticipated total underspend for the Committee of £775,660. 
 
Scrutiny Committee Resources – (An overspend of £161,250) 
 
As a result of the change in subsidy in respect of Non HRA Rent Allowances, it is 
estimated that there will be a small decrease in subsidy for 2012/13 resulting in an 
additional cost of £51,850 on Housing Benefits.   
 
The retail unit attached to Guildhall was vacant until August 2012 with a subsequent loss of 
rental income and the payment of void rates; the unit has now been successfully let.  
However there is an anticipated overspend of £68,700 on Civic Ceremonials. 
 
The approved cost of pension fund contributions following redundancies has caused an 
overspend in unapportionable overheads.  Individual services throughout the Council have 
been charged the actual cost of redundancies to reflect where the subsequent savings will 
be made. Additionally, as the result of fewer employees paying in to the pension fund 
following the reduction in staffing, there has been an increase in payments to the pension 
fund to compensate for the shortfall.  This has resulted in an overspend of £192,840. 
 
Other variations caused by the senior management and further, ongoing restructures have 
caused an underspend of £152,140, leaving a total overspend of £161,250 for the 
Committee. 
 

3. 
 

OTHER FINANCIAL VARIATIONS 
 

3.1 There is a net transfer to Earmarked Reserves of £996,255, a reduction of £200,810 from 
budget.  The variance is to cover voluntary redundancies included within the Service 
Committee totals. 
 

Page 32



 

3.2 
 

After the completion of the final accounts for 2011/12, the provision for the repayment of 
debt has been calculated and is £31,164 higher than the estimate.  It is anticipated that net 
interest paid will be £66,000 lower than anticipated owing to continuing low interest rates 
for funds borrowed from other Local Authorities. 
 

3.3 The overall net transfer from the General Fund Working Balance is estimated to be 
£525,855 at 31 March 2013 after accounting for July approved supplementary budgets of 
£138,260.  This represents a reduction of £535,603 against budget and would leave the 
General Fund Working Balance at £3,759,570 at the end of the year. 
 

4. 
 

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT (HRA) (APPENDIX B) 
 

4.1 
 

During this period the total budget variances indicate that there will be a net surplus of 
£234,000 in 2012/13 which will be transferred to the HRA working balance.  This latest 
forecasts represent a decrease of £2,086,270 compared to the budgeted transfer to the 
working balance of £2,320,270.  This reduction is predominantly due to an approved 
increase to the kitchen and bathroom replacement programmes.  It is estimated that the 
working balance will stand at £5,998,423 at 31 March 2013.  
 

4.2 In respect of the Council Own Build sites (COB), the total budget variances indicate that 
there will be a net surplus of £48,260 achieved in 2012/13, which will be transferred to the 
COB working balance.  This represents an increase of £30,690 compared to the budgeted 
transfer to the working balance of £17,570.  It is estimated that the working balance will 
stand at £76,466 at 31 March 2013. 
 

5. 
 

OUTSTANDING SUNDRY DEBT 
 

5.1 The Council issues invoices for a range of sundry debts, including :- 
 
§ Commercial rent 
§ Trade waste 
§ Service charge and ground rent for leasehold flat owners 
§ Home call alarms 
§ Housing benefit overpayments 
§ A range of other services such as room rental.   
 
This does not include housing rent, council tax or business rate debt. 
 

5.2 An aged debt analysis of the Council’s sundry debts is shown in the table below. Debt over 
30 days old has decreased over the year from £1.875m to £1.805m – a reduction of 
£70,000.  Debts over 5 years old relate in the main to two services, Housing Benefit 
overpayments (£174,000) and Housing (£11,965). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Age of Debt 
 

December  
2011 

December  
2012 

Up to 29 days (current) 
 

£660,408 
 

£932,272 
30 days – 1 Year £968,518 £837,077 
1 – 2 years £366,759 £382,480 
2 –3 years £187,978 £195,517 
3 – 4 years £94,244 £136,319 
4 – 5 years £84,878 £65,421 
5 + years £172,577 £188,522 
 
Total                      

 
£2,535,362 

 
£2,737,608  

Page 33



 

 

5.3 Of the outstanding debt, the table below sets out the main services and debts owing: 
 
 
 

 

  
Outstanding Debt –  
31 December 2012 

£ 

§ Commercial rent 
§ Markets & Halls 
§ Trade waste 
§ Service charge and ground rent for leasehold flat owners 
§ Home call alarms                        
§ Housing benefit overpayments* 
§ Recycling 
§ Leisure / Museums 
§ AFU 
§ Economy & Tourism 
§ HRA 
§ General Fund Housing 
§ River & Canal     

871,159 
17,046 
89,547 
63,713 
4,089 

1,181,947 
50,797 
49,731 
12,919 
50,948 

105,297 
53,422 
29,563  

 • These overpayments occur largely due to claimants’ change of circumstances 
which leads to a lower benefit entitlement once a reassessment is made.  This 
figure represents about 2.4% of the total annual benefits paid and more than 90% 
of these amounts are usually recovered. 

 

6. DEBT WRITE-OFFS 
 

6.1 
 

The following amounts have been written-off during the first nine months of 2012/13: 

  • Council Tax 

• Business Rates* 

• Sundry Debt 

• Housing Rents 

£ 
£ 
£ 
£ 

121,328 
0 

22,340 
107 

 

 * Business Rates write-offs are considered during March 2013. 

  
7. 
 
7.1 

CREDITOR PAYMENTS PERFORMANCE 
 

During the first nine months of 2012/13, the percentage of invoices paid within 30 days 
was 95.1%, which is marginally lower than the 2011/12 performance of 96.6%. 
 

Page 34



 

8. 
 

CONCLUSION 
 

8.1 
 
 
 
 
 
8.2 
 
 
8.3 
 
 
8.4 

The forecast reduction in Service Committee net expenditure for 2012/13 totals £299,470 
including the supplementary budgets of £138,260.  This together with transfers from 
Earmarked Reserves, net interest paid, the New Homes Bonus and provision for the 
repayment of debt will result in a transfer of £525,855 from the General Fund Working 
Balance.  
 
The forecast General Fund Working Balance at 31 March 2013 is £3,759,570 and equates 
to 28.4% of the General Fund net expenditure. 
 
It is estimated that the HRA working balance will be £5,998,423 and the Council’s Own Build 
Balance will stand at £76,466 at 31 March 2013.  
 
The creditors’ payment performance has dropped slightly and is currently 95.1%. 
 

9. 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

9.1 
 
 

That Scrutiny Resources Committee notes and Executive recommend that the Council 
approve: 
 

• The General Fund forecast financial position for the 2012/13 financial year 

• The HRA forecast financial position for 2012/13 financial year 

• The outstanding Sundry Debt position as at December 2012 

• The creditors’ payments performance 
 

 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FINANCE 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended) 
Background papers used in compiling the report: 
None 
 
 
 

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
  

A
 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 F

U
N

D

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

S
 -

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

a
s

 a
t 

3
1

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

A
n

n
u

a
l 

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

R
e

v
is

e
d

 
Y

e
a

r 
E

n
d

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
u

d
g

e
ts

A
n

n
u

a
l

F
o

re
c

a
s

t
to

 B
u

d
g

e
t

to
 B

u
d

g
e

t

B
u

d
g

e
t

Q
3

Q
2

£
£

£
£

£
£

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 -

 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
  

1
3

,5
5

2
,0

9
0

5
5

,2
0

0
1

3
,6

0
7

,2
9

0
1

3
,4

2
2

,2
3

0
(1

8
5

,0
6

0
)

2
1

4
,4

0
0

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 -

 
E

C
O

N
O

M
Y

 
(2

,5
3

7
,1

3
0

)
7

1
,0

6
0

(2
,4

6
6

,0
7

0
)

(3
,2

4
1

,7
3

0
)

(7
7

5
,6

6
0

)
(4

4
0

,1
2

0
)

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 -

 
R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S

6
,0

9
4

,7
8

0
1

2
,0

0
0

6
,1

0
6

,7
8

0
6

,2
6

8
,0

3
0

1
6

1
,2

5
0

(2
4

7
,4

5
0

)

S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
R

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
(5

0
0

,0
0

0
)

(5
0

0
,0

0
0

)
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

le
s
s
 N

o
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
a

p
it
a

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
s

(3
,0

2
9

,7
9

0
)

(3
,0

2
9

,7
9

0
)

(3
,0

2
9

,7
9

0
)

0
0

S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 N
e

t 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

1
3

,5
7

9
,9

5
0

1
3

8
,2

6
0

1
3

,7
1

8
,2

1
0

1
3

,4
1

8
,7

4
0

(2
9

9
,4

7
0

)
2

6
,8

3
0

N
e

t 
In

te
re

s
t

1
5

0
,0

0
0

1
5

0
,0

0
0

8
4

,0
0

0
(6

6
,0

0
0

)
(7

5
,0

0
0

)

L
o

c
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 G

ra
n

t
(5

0
5

,4
7

0
)

(5
0

5
,4

7
0

)
(5

0
5

,4
7

0
)

0
0

N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n

u
s

(1
,3

2
2

,6
6

5
)

(1
,3

2
2

,6
6

5
)

(1
,3

2
2

,6
6

5
)

0
0

M
in

im
u

m
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

1
,0

7
6

,0
0

0
1

,0
7

6
,0

0
0

1
,1

0
7

,1
6

4
3

1
,1

6
4

3
1

,1
6

4

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
1

2
,9

7
7

,8
1

5
1

3
8

,2
6

0
1

3
,1

1
6

,0
7

5
1

2
,7

8
1

,7
6

9
(3

3
4

,3
0

6
)

(1
7

,0
0

6
)

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
T

o
/F

ro
m

(-
) 

W
o

rk
in

g
 B

a
la

n
c
e

(9
2

3
,1

9
8

)
(1

3
8

,2
6

0
)

(1
,0

6
1

,4
5

8
)

(5
2

5
,8

5
5

)
5

3
5

,6
0

3
1

9
2

,9
8

6

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
T

o
/F

ro
m

(-
) 

E
a

rm
a

rk
e

d
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
1

,1
9

7
,0

6
5

1
,1

9
7

,0
6

5
9

9
6

,2
5

5
(2

0
0

,8
1

0
)

(1
7

5
,4

9
3

)

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
d

 N
e

t 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

1
3

,2
5

1
,6

8
2

0
1

3
,2

5
1

,6
8

2
1

3
,2

5
2

,1
6

9
4

8
7

4
8

7

F
o

rm
u

la
 G

ra
n

t
(8

,2
5

7
,8

0
7

)
(8

,2
5

7
,8

0
7

)
(8

,2
5

7
,8

0
7

)
0

0

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
 F

re
e

z
e

 G
ra

n
t

(2
3

7
,2

8
3

)
(2

3
7

,2
8

3
)

(2
3

7
,7

7
0

)
(4

8
7

)
(4

8
7

)

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 N

e
t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
4

,7
5

6
,5

9
2

0
4

,7
5

6
,5

9
2

4
,7

5
6

,5
9

2
0

0

W
o

rk
in

g
 B

a
la

n
c

e
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2
4

,2
8

5
,4

2
5

£
 

3
,7

5
9

,5
7

0
£

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 B

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 E

S
T

IM
A

T
E

S
 -

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y

a
s

 a
t 

3
1

 D
e

c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

C
o

d
e

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d

A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

C
u

rr
e

n
t

O
u

tt
u

rn

F
o

re
c

a
s

t

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 T

o
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 T

o
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

Q
3

Q
2

£
£

£
£

8
5

A
1

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

2
,9

9
2

,0
7

0
2

,8
3

9
,0

3
0

(1
5

3
,0

4
0

)
(8

4
,4

2
0

)

8
5

A
3

S
u

n
d

ry
 L

a
n

d
s
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

2
6

2
,1

7
0

2
6

2
,1

7
0

0
0

8
5

A
4

R
e

p
a

ir
s
 F

u
n

d
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
9

,9
2

4
,0

2
0

1
2

,2
1

5
,3

9
0

2
,2

9
1

,3
7

0
2

,0
8

7
,5

5
0

8
5

A
6

C
a

p
it
a

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
0

0
0

0

8
5

A
8

R
e

n
ts

(1
7

,3
8

7
,5

5
0

)
(1

7
,4

9
6

,3
5

0
)

(1
0

8
,8

0
0

)
(1

5
3

,8
0

0
)

8
5

B
2

In
te

re
s
t

1
,8

8
9

,0
2

0
1

,9
4

5
,7

6
0

5
6

,7
4

0
5

6
,7

4
0

8
5

B
4

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 i

n
 W

o
rk

in
g

 B
a

la
n

c
e

2
,3

2
0

,2
7

0
2

3
4

,0
0

0
(2

,0
8

6
,2

7
0

)
(1

,9
0

6
,0

7
0

)

N
e

t 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

0
0

0
0

W
o

rk
in

g
 B

a
la

n
c

e
  

  
  

  
1

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
2

5
,7

6
4

,4
2

3
£

  
  

  
  

 
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
5

,9
9

8
,4

2
3

£
  

  
  

  
 

C
o

d
e

A
p

p
ro

v
e

d

A
n

n
u

a
l 

B
u

d
g

e
t

C
u

rr
e

n
t

O
u

tt
u

rn

F
o

re
c

a
s

t

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 T

o
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 T

o
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

Q
3

Q
2

£
£

£
£

H
0

0
6

R
o

w
a

n
 H

o
u

s
e

(6
,4

5
0

)
(6

,6
5

0
)

(2
0

0
)

(1
8

0
)

H
0

0
7

K
n

ig
h

ts
 P

la
c
e

(3
6

,4
0

0
)

(5
1

,6
1

0
)

(1
5

,2
1

0
)

(1
6

,1
1

0
)

H
0

0
8

C
a

p
it
a

l 
F

in
a

n
c
in

g
1

5
,0

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
(5

,0
0

0
)

(5
,0

0
0

)

H
0

0
9

C
a

p
it
a

l 
C

h
a

rg
e

s
1

0
,2

8
0

0
(1

0
,2

8
0

)
(1

0
,2

8
0

)

V
a

ri
a

n
c

e
 i

n
 W

o
rk

in
g

 B
a

la
n

c
e

1
7

,5
7

0
4

8
,2

6
0

3
0

,6
9

0
3

1
,5

7
0

0
0

0
0

W
o

rk
in

g
 B

a
la

n
c

e
  

  
  

  
1

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0

1
2

2
8

,2
0

6
£

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
7

6
,4

6
6

£
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 O
W

N
 B

U
IL

D
 S

IT
E

S

H
R

A
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

1
2

 -
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 B

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



EXETER CITY COUNCIL 

 

 

 SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - RESOURCES 

20 MARCH 2013 

 

 

BUDGET MONITORING REPORT TO 31 DECEMBER 2012 

 

 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT   
 
1.1 This report advises Members of any material differences by management unit to the revised 

revenue budget, see Appendix 1.   
 
1.2 Previous capital budget monitoring updates in respect of Resources Committee were shown 

in the Council’s overall Capital Programme, but will now be shown in Appendix 2 attached to 
this report. 

 

2. REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING TO 30 DECEMBER 2012  

 
2.1 The current forecast suggests that net expenditure for this committee will increase from the 

revised budget by a total of £161,250 before transfers to and from reserves, which 
represents a variation of 0.98% from the revised budget.  This includes supplementary 
budgets of £12,000.  Capital charges have been deducted from this to provide the total 
budget for management accounting purposes. 

 
2.2 Provision for a pay increase of 2.5% has been included in the 2012/13 budgets.  The Council 

proposed a payment of £250 to staff earning a full time equivalent salary of under £21,000 
per annum; the proposal was approved at the Executive on 19 June 2012.  This has resulted 
in a saving on salary budgets; these savings have been included in the variance for each 
individual management unit.  

 
2.3 The main variations by management unit are detailed below: 

        £ 

2012/13   REVISED BUDGET   16,372,560 
 

86A1 REVENUE COLLECTION / BENEFITS  51,850 

    

 As a result of changes in subsidy in respect of Non-HRA Rent 
Allowances, it is estimated that there will be a small decrease in 
subsidy for 2012/13 resulting in an additional cost of £51,850.   

  

    

86A2 

 

ELECTIONS & ELECTORAL REGISTRATION 

 
There is expected to be a small underspend on the cost of 
operating City Council elections that has been partially offset by an 
increase in costs for maintaining the electoral register on a rolling 
basis. 
 

 (2,970) 

 

 

Agenda Item 11

Page 41



 

86A3 CORPORATE 

 
A revised scale of Audit fees have been agreed that will result in a 
saving this year. 
 
Some of the Council’s core bank charges have now been charged 
direct to services rather than corporate. 

 

 (39,750) 

 

 

86A4 CIVIC CEREMONIALS 

 
The retail unit attached to Guildhall was vacant until August 2012 
with a subsequent loss of rental income and the payment of void 
rates; the unit has now been successfully let. 
 

 68,700 

86A5 DEMOCRATIC REPRESENTATION  (15,260) 

  
There will be an underspend on Members’ Expenses by the end of 
the financial year due to no inflationary increase in allowances and 
one member not claiming any allowances at all. 

  

    

86A7 UNAPPORTIONABLE OVERHEADS 

 
The approved cost of pension fund contributions only following 
redundancies has been shown in this management unit, with 
individual services through out the Council being recharged the 
actual cost of redundancies to reflect where the subsequent 
savings will be made. 
 
As the result of fewer employees paying in to the pension fund 
following the reduction in staffing, there has been an increase in 
payments to the pension fund to compensate for the shortfall. 

 192,840 

    

86A8 CHIEF EXECUTIVE SERVICES 

 

 (133,190) 

 
 

The reduced pay award has resulted in a saving on pay budgets, 
see 2.2 above. 
 
The posts of Assistant Chief Executive and Communications 
Manager have been removed and officer’s time reallocated to the 
cost centres where work is being undertaken from April 2012. 
 

  

86A9 STRATEGIC/COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS 

 

 5,060 

 There has been a reallocation of staff time since April 2012 to 
reflect work being undertaken supporting Community Partnerships. 

  

    

86B1 TREASURY SERVICES  (24,100) 

  
The reduced pay award has resulted in a saving on pay budgets, 
see 2.2 above, with additional savings expected for maternity leave. 

  

    

Page 42



 

86B2 INTERNAL AUDIT  (65,000) 

  
The post of Head of Internal Audit was deleted from the 
establishment from April 2012, resulting in pay savings. 

 

  

86B3 HUMAN RESOURCES 

 
There is expected to be an underspend in the central training 
budget as a consequence of reorganisations throughout the 
Council. 
 
The Human Resources section has been reviewed with the 
resulting redundancy costs; savings will be show in next year’s 
budgets. 

 

 (18,320) 

 

86B4 LEGAL SERVICES 
 
Although there is expected to be an overspend in pay to cover for 
long-term staff sick leave, it is likely to be offset by an increase in 
fee income. 

 (18,050) 

    

86B5 CORPORATE CUSTOMER SERVICES 

 
The majority of staff from the administration teams of Economy and 
Community and Environment directorates were transferred to the 
new Corporate Support Unit with effect from 1 April 2012, to 
combine with what was the General Office administration team.  
The budgets for these now disbanded teams are in their old cost 
centres in the other two committees but all costs have now been 
recorded here in Resources.  The duties of the team have now 
been defined and this has resulted in some redundancies, but there 
will be savings that will materialise next year.  
 
At the end of the financial year, the users of this new multi-task 
service will be recharged with the actual cost of the service.  The 
reorganisation within the Council has meant that offices have been 
moved which has created surplus accommodation suitable for 
renting out to external clients and therefore earn income and share 
costs.  Part of this accommodation has already been let to Devon 
County Council. 
 
In April 2012 there was a substantial increase in the cost of postage 
that was not known about when the budget was set. 
 
The reduced pay award has resulted in savings in the Customer 
Service Centre (see 2.2 above) with further savings to be made on 
salary costs due to vacancies and reduced cover for maternity 
leave. 
 

 186,500 

86B6 IT SERVICES 

 

The reduced pay award has resulted in a saving in this unit (see 2.2 
above).  Further savings will be made on salary costs due to the 
deletion of the Head of IT Services post and a member of staff 
reducing hours from April 2012.  

 (113,650) 

Page 43



    

86B7 STRATEGIC DIRECTORS  86,590 

  
The post of Director Corporate Services was deleted from the 
establishment from April 2012, resulting in pay savings.  The costs 
associated with the Strategic Directors have been included within 
this management unit. 
 

           
 
 

 2012/13 EXPECTED FINAL OUTTURN  16,533,810 

    

LESS INTERNAL RECHARGES  (10,951,760) 

TRANSFER FROM RESERVE  (129,240) 

EXPECTED NET EXPENDITURE  5,452,810 

 

3. CAPITAL BUDGET MONITORING TO 31 DECEMBER 2012 
 
3.1 The current Resources Capital Programme is detailed in Appendix 2.  The appendix shows a 

total forecast spend of £623,760 in 2012/13 against a budget of £573,320.  Below are 
explanations for the main variations from the approved programme and a general update on 
the schemes is also included: 

 

 Electronic City 

 

 Server and Storage Strategy (Budget £39,930) 
 
 There has been a small overspend in the cost of upgrading the equipment. 

 

Authentication Module (Budget £0) 
The Executive approved the deferral of a number of schemes in the September budget 
monitoring report.  At the time it was expected that this scheme would be deferred until 
2013-14 as the Government had not finalised the detail of the programme.  However, this 
has now been approved and it is anticipated that £42,890 will be spent in the current year. 
The budget of £64,000 in next year’s programme will be reduced accordingly. 

 

 IT Development time (Budget £37,500) 

 
An estimate is made at the time of setting the budget on the amount of IT development   
staff time that can be capitalised each year. It is estimated that by the end of the financial 
year that the £37,500 budget will be overspent by £7,500, taking expenditure to £45,000. 
The work relates to transferring all of the Council’s IT legacy platforms to a modern secure 
way of accessing this old historic data that the Council still needs to keep and have access 
to. 

 

 Corporate Network Infrastructure (Budget £25,000) 

 
 There has been a small overspend in the cost of upgrading the equipment. 

 

Page 44



 

4 RECOMMENDED 

 
4.1 That Scrutiny Committee – Resources note this report. 

 

 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FINANCE 
 

STRATEGIC DIRECTOR 
 

 
 

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended) 

Background papers used in compiling this report: 
None 

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

O
R

IG
IN

A
L

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 B
U

D
G

E
T

A
N

N
U

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
C

A
P

IT
A

L
E

X
C

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

C
O

D
E

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 2

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
C

H
A

R
G

E
S

O
U

T
T

U
R

N
F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T
 

F
O

R
E

C
A

S
T

 

F
O

R
E

C
A

S
T

V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

£
£

£
£

£

2
,2

5
6

,9
0

0
2

,2
5

6
,9

0
0

8
6
A

1
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 C
O

L
L
E

C
T

IO
N

 /
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
S

2
,3

0
8

,7
5

0
5

1
,8

5
0

(6
5

,2
0

0
)

3
7

0
,7

8
0

1
,6

0
0

3
6

9
,1

8
0

8
6
A

2
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
 &

 E
L
E

C
T

O
R

A
L
 R

E
G

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
3

6
6

,2
1

0
(2

,9
7

0
)

(2
,9

7
0

)

9
0

3
,4

2
0

9
0

3
,4

2
0

8
6
A

3
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

8
6

3
,6

7
0

(3
9

,7
5

0
)

(3
9

,7
5

0
)

2
4

0
,7

1
0

3
1

,1
7

0
2

0
9

,5
4

0
8
6
A

4
C

IV
IC

 C
E

R
E

M
O

N
IA

L
S

2
7

8
,2

4
0

6
8

,7
0

0
6

8
,7

0
0

8
9

6
,4

1
0

8
9

6
,4

1
0

8
6
A

5
D

E
M

O
C

R
A

T
IC

 R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
8

8
1

,1
5

0
(1

5
,2

6
0

)
(1

5
,2

6
0

)

1
,0

1
6

,6
7

0
1

,0
1

6
,6

7
0

8
6
A

6
G

R
A

N
T

S
/C

E
N

T
R

A
L
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

/C
O

N
S

U
L
T

A
T

IO
N

1
,0

1
6

,6
7

0
0

0

4
0

9
,8

9
0

4
0

9
,8

9
0

8
6
A

7
U

N
A

P
P

O
R

T
IO

N
A

B
L
E

 O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

S
6

0
2

,7
3

0
1

9
2

,8
4

0
5

5
,4

4
0

1
,1

4
8

,2
4

0
6

,6
1

0
1

,1
4

1
,6

3
0

8
6
A

8
C

H
IE

F
 E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
,0

0
8

,4
4

0
(1

3
3

,1
9

0
)

(1
3

3
,1

9
0

)

4
1

,9
6

0
4

1
,9

6
0

8
6
A

9
S

T
R

A
T

E
G

IC
/C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
S

4
7

,0
2

0
5

,0
6

0
5

,0
6

0

3
,3

1
2

,3
2

0
9

7
,7

1
0

3
,2

1
4

,6
1

0
8
6
B

1
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

Y
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3
,1

9
0

,5
1

0
(2

4
,1

0
0

)
(1

6
,0

1
0

)

2
3

3
,9

5
0

2
3

3
,9

5
0

8
6
B

2
IN

T
E

R
N

A
L
 A

U
D

IT
1

6
8

,9
5

0
(6

5
,0

0
0

)
(6

3
,4

4
0

)

8
9

2
,9

2
0

3
,3

7
0

8
8

9
,5

5
0

8
6
B

3
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S
 

8
7

1
,2

3
0

(1
8

,3
2

0
)

(1
5

,8
9

0
)

6
4

1
,5

0
0

6
4

1
,5

0
0

8
6
B

4
L
E

G
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

6
2

3
,4

5
0

(1
8

,0
5

0
)

(1
,2

3
0

)

2
,4

4
2

,7
5

0
1

2
,0

0
0

1
3

5
,3

0
0

2
,3

1
9

,4
5

0
8
6
B

5
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
2

,5
0

5
,9

5
0

1
8

6
,5

0
0

1
8

6
,5

0
0

2
,0

9
4

,4
9

0
4

1
0

,2
2

0
1

,6
8

4
,2

7
0

8
6
B

6
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1

,5
7

0
,6

2
0

(1
1

3
,6

5
0

)
(9

8
,6

5
0

)

1
4

3
,6

3
0

1
4

3
,6

3
0

8
6
B

7
S

T
R

A
T

E
G

IC
 D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

S
2

3
0

,2
2

0
8

6
,5

9
0

(1
1

1
,5

6
0

)

1
7

,0
4

6
,5

4
0

1
2

,0
0

0
6

8
5

,9
8

0
1

6
,3

7
2

,5
6

0
N

E
T

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

 B
E

F
O

R
E

 I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L
 R

E
C

H
A

R
G

E
S

1
6

,5
3

3
,8

1
0

1
6

1
,2

5
0

(2
4

7
,4

5
0

)

(1
0

,9
5

1
,7

6
0

)
(1

0
,9

5
1

,7
6

0
)

L
E

S
S

  
IN

T
E

R
N

A
L
 R

E
C

H
A

R
G

E
S

(1
0

,9
5

1
,7

6
0

)
0

0

6
,0

9
4

,7
8

0
£

1
2

,0
0

0
£

6
8

5
,9

8
0

£
  

  
  

 
5

,4
2

0
,8

0
0

£
N

E
T

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

5
,5

8
2

,0
5

0
  

 
1

6
1

,2
5

0
(2

4
7

,4
5

0
)

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

 t
o

/f
ro

m
 E

a
rm

a
rk

e
d

 R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
:

R
e

d
u

n
d

a
n

c
y
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

(1
2

9
,2

4
0

)
(1

2
9

,2
4

0
)

(9
5

,2
8

0
)

5
,4

5
2

,8
1

0
3

2
,0

1
0

(3
4

2
,7

3
0

)

B
U

D
G

E
T

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 -

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S

A
P

R
IL

 2
0

1
2

 T
O

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0

1
2

O
V

E
R

A
L

L
 F

O
R

E
C

A
S

T
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 F

O
R

 T
H

E
 Y

E
A

R
 A

F
T

E
R

 M
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
 T

O
/F

R
O

M
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 C

a
p

it
a
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 S

p
e
n

d
2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

F
o

re
c
a
s
t

S
p

e
n

d

2
0
1
2
/1

3

B
u

d
g

e
t 

to
 b

e
 

C
a
rr

ie
d

F
o

rw
a
rd

 t
o

 

F
u

tu
re

 Y
e
a
rs

2
0
1
2
/1

3

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

V
a
ri

a
n

c
e
s

(U
n

d
e
r)

/O
v
e
r

£
£

£
£

£

  
  

  
  

 5
R

E
S

C
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

  
  
  
  
  
  
7
R

E
L
E

C
E

L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

 C
IT

Y

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 Z

1
5
0
7

B
 A

R
J
O

O
N

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

1
,8

8
0

0
1
,8

8
0

0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 Z

1
5
1
0

B
 A

R
J
O

O
N

S
e
rv

e
r 

a
n
d
 S

to
ra

g
e
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

3
9
,9

3
0

4
4
,1

2
0

4
4
,2

5
0

4
,3

2
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 Z

1
5
2
9

B
 A

R
J
O

O
N

A
u
th

e
n
ti
c
a
ti
o
n
 M

o
d
u
le

0
1
7
,8

7
0

4
2
,8

9
0

(4
2
,8

9
0
)

0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 Z

1
5
4
4

B
 A

R
J
O

O
N

IT
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
T

im
e

3
7
,5

0
0

4
5
,0

0
0

4
5
,0

0
0

7
,5

0
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 Z

1
5
5
0

B
 A

R
J
O

O
N

P
C

 &
 M

o
b
ile

 D
e
v
ic

e
s
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
1
7
8
,0

1
0

5
6
,1

5
0

1
7
8
,0

1
0

0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 Z

1
5
5
1

B
 A

R
J
O

O
N

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
2
5
,0

0
0

2
6
,5

3
0

2
6
,5

3
0

1
,5

3
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
7
R

E
X

C
E

E
X

C
E

L
L

E
N

C
E

 I
N

 P
U

B
L

IC
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

U
p
g
ra

d
e
 o

f 
e
F

im
s
 t
o
 v

4
.1

3
0
,0

0
0

0
3
0
,0

0
0

0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 Z

1
2
4
5

C
a
p
it
a
lis

e
d
 S

ta
ff
 C

o
s
ts

2
6
1
,0

0
0

0
2
6
1
,0

0
0

0

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 T
O

T
A

L
5

7
3

,3
2

0
1

8
9

,6
7

0
6

2
3

,7
6

0
(4

2
,8

9
0

)
1

3
,3

5
0

2
0

1
2

/1
3

C
A

P
IT

A
L

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

IN
G

 T
O

 3
0

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0

1
2

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



 
EXETER CITY COUNCIL 

 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - RESOURCES 

20 MARCH 2013 
 

INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2013/14 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 To seek the Committee’s approval of the 2013/14 Internal Audit Plan. 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The Internal Audit Strategy was established in line with internal control and risk management 

best practice, and was used to establish the Audit Plan.  
 
2.2 The Council’s Internal Auditors use the ‘Enterprise Risk Management Approach’ (ERMA) 

they devised to check that there are adequate internal controls and separation of duties and 
that risk is adequately considered throughout the Council.  This approach ensures that non-
financial systems (such as information governance, health & safety and risk management) 
are afforded the same ‘fundamental systems’ status as the traditionally important financial 
systems (such as creditors, housing benefits, payroll and council tax).  

 
2.3 The fundamental systems are audited on an annual basis using the Council’s ‘Enhanced 

Systems Based Auditing control matrices’ testing papers, whilst the remaining ‘non-
fundamental’ systems will be audited either biennially for medium risk systems or once 
during the four-year cycle for low risk systems.   

 
2.4 The two main risk areas are Housing and Housing Benefits.  The plan maintains good 

coverage for Council Tax to allow for the new legislation relating to Council Tax support..  
During 2012/13 Internal Audit conducted a review of the Housing Private Sector Leasing 
Scheme and identified a significant number of weaknesses (details are included in the 
Internal Audit half yearly report).  Management accepted the majority of the audit 
recommendations and have used the Internal Audit report to assist with the review of the 
Housing service.  However, Private Sector Leasing is only one part of the Housing system 
and the time allocated during 2013/14 will be used to review other aspects of the Housing 
system.  Housing benefits is considered high risk because of the national problem of external 
claimant fraud and the serious financial affect that would be caused should the Council’s 
benefits subsidy claim be reduced due to significant input or classification errors. 

 
2.5 In addition to the risk analysis, the Senior Auditors have also met with Assistant Directors 

and Corporate Managers to discuss their strategic priorities, any specific concerns they may 
have and to enable the audit plan to feed into the system review process.  The outcomes of 
these meetings have fed into the 2013/14 Internal Audit plan.  

 
3. RECOMMENDATION 
 
3.1 That the 2013/14 Internal Audit Plan be approved. 
 
 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FINANCE 

 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended) 
Background papers used in compiling the report: 
None 
 

Agenda Item 12

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2013/14 Days 

Housing  68 

Housing Benefits (inc HB Subsidy) 60 

Creditors (inc Corporate CC) 55 

ICT 40 

Contracts & procurements 30 

People management (inc Payroll, PAYE, Travel & Subsistence, Flexitime, Car 
Mileage) 

30 

Council Tax 30 

Main Accounting (inc VAT) 25 

Income Management 22 

Risk management & BCM 20 

Counter Fraud/Anti-Fraud (inc self assessment) 20 

Information Governance 15 

Corporate governance (AGS, etc) 15 

Museums service 14 

Health & safety 12 

Debtors 12 

NDR 11 

Planning Control 10 

External Funding & Grants 10 

Car Parks 8 

Bereavement Services 8 

Building Control 8 

Sustainability 8 

Licensing 7 

Fleet Management 7 

Allotments 7 

Markets and Halls 7 

Leisure Contract  7 

Facilities Management 7 

Land Charges 6 

Insurance 5 

External Audit & NFI 5 

Contingency (special/frauds, etc) 50 

Total  639 
 

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



EXETER CITY COUNCIL 
 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - RESOURCES 
20 MARCH 2013 

 
INTERNAL AUDIT WORK – 2nd HALF-YEAR 2012/13 

 
 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 To advise the Committee of the work undertaken by the Internal Audit Unit. 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 This Committee is responsible for considering the work undertaken by Internal Audit as part 

of the overall probity checking and systems testing of the Council.  The 2012/13 Audit Plan 
was approved at this Committee’s 21 March 2012 meeting. 

 
3. WORK UNDERTAKEN 
   
3.1 Internal Audit’s objective is to examine the Council’s financial and non-financial systems to 

check that there are adequate internal controls in place to prevent loss due to frauds, errors 
and inefficiency, and due attention is paid to corporate governance and risk management.  
A summary of the fundamental systems audits completed to date is provided below. 

 
 Findings 
  
3.2 Housing – an audit of the Private Sector Leasing Scheme was conducted and 23 high or 

medium risks were identified.  All but 3 of the recommendations were accepted and the 
audit report is being used to assist with the review of the Housing service.  With regard to 
the 3 recommendations not accepted by line managers, the Assistant Director Housing and 
Contracts has requested that Internal Audit has further discussions with the managers as 
part of the audit follow-up and advise her of the managers’ responses.  

 
3.3 Housing benefits – this audit focused on the system being developed to help customers 

who present to the Council with a Financial or Housing Problem.  Specifically, the audit 
examined the benefit assessments being carried out by the Redesign Team.  At the time of 
the audit this process was at an experimental or learning stage.  The audit identified 8 high 
or medium risks, the most significant being that, from a sample of 30 new benefit claims, 7 
cases (23%) were identified where the entitlement to benefit was incorrectly calculated and 
claimants were either over or underpaid.  The potential subsidy losses could have 
amounted to £517,083 and if these errors were extrapolated to cover a full year, the loss 
would be £906,536.  However, as these have been identified and corrected before the 
subsidy claim is submitted the losses have been avoided.  All claims assessed by the 
Redesign Team during this learning stage have since been reassessed. 
 
Based upon the testing and the continuing positive response of management in accepting 
the recommendations, the system’s internal controls are satisfactory. 
 

3.4 Computers – an audit of the Council’s ICT service desk was conducted and 7 medium 
risks were identified.  All of the recommendations were agreed. 
 

Agenda Item 13

Page 55



3.5 Payroll – an audit of the Payroll system was conducted and 20 medium risks were 
identified.  All but 2 of the recommendations were agreed and for the 2 that were not 
agreed the manager was able to provide a satisfactory reason for not accepting the 
recommendation. 

 
3.6 Council Tax   
 

1)  Valuation, liability and billing – an audit was conducted and 9 medium risks were 
identified.  All but one of the recommendations were agreed and the system’s controls are 
considered to be good. 

 
2)  Collections, refunds and recovery – the draft report is about to be issued, therefore, the 
results of this audit will be reported in the next half yearly report to this committee. 

 
3.7  Insurance – the draft report is about to be issued, therefore, the results of this audit will be 

reported in the next half yearly report to this committee. 
 
3.8 Treasury Management - the draft report is about to be issued, therefore, the results of this 

audit will be reported in the next half yearly report to this committee 
 
3.9 Main accounting part one budget setting – the audit did not identify any high or medium 

risks. 
 
3.10 NNDR – an audit of NNDR identified 8 medium risks and all recommendations were 

agreed. 
 
 
4. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
4.1 That the Internal Audit Report for the 2nd half-year of 2012/13 be received. 
 
 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR FINANCE 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 (as amended) 
Background papers used in compiling the report: 

None 
 

Page 56


	Agenda
	7 Audit Progress Report
	8 AIM Property Maintenance Progress report 2012/13*
	9 Overview of Capital Expenditure 2012/13
	Capital Monitoring Report APPENDIX

	10 Overview of General Fund Revenue Budget 2012/13
	General Fund Overview December 12 - Appendix A
	General Fund HRA Overview December 12 - Appendix B

	11 Budget Monitoring Report to 31 December 2012
	Resources Budget Monitoring 2012-13 Appendix 1
	Resources Budget Mon 2012-13 Appendix 2

	12 Internal Audit Plan 2013/14
	Audit Plan 2013-14 APPENDIX

	13 Internal Audit Work 2nd Half year 2012/13

